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Chairman’s Statement and Managements

Discussion and Analysis

During the year ended 31st March, 2008, the strong
performance of the Group business enabled the Group to
achieve double digit turnover growth.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Financial Results and Final Dividend

The overall business environment has been good for the
past period. The Group has benefited from the growth of the
economies of China, Hong Kong and Macau. For the period
ended 31st March, 2008, the turnover was HK$2,922 million
and the profit was HK$156 million, with an increase of 10%
and 64% respectively. In view of these results, the Board is
recommending the payment of a final dividend of Hong Kong
7.5 cents per share. Together with the interim dividend of
Hong Kong 3.5 cents per share, the company will have issued
in total an annual dividend of Hong Kong 11 cents per share.

Since the production period of luxury watches is relatively
long, the current supply of these watches cannot meet the
booming demand from the market. Thus the Group’s gross
profit margin increased from 11% to 15% this fiscal year. As
the market continues to grow, the management is confident
the company will maintain the current return.

Market Overview

Hong Kong Sector

In November 2007, the company introduced a new flagship
store in the heart of Central, at 100 Queen’s Road Central.
As one of the largest watch shops in Asia, it consists of two
floors covering a total area of 1,800 square meters. The shop
offers luxury brand name watches in an elegant, spacious and
welcoming environment. Here, our customers can comfortably
and leisurely evaluate their choices between various high-
quality brand watches. The shop has its own private elevator
accessing a 300 square meter VIP lounge. This concept store
has been enthusiastically received by our customers. The
success of this shop has further encouraged the management
to develop more similar shops in different areas of Hong Kong
and China when the opportunity arises.
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Chairman’s Statement and Managements
Discussion and Analysis

PRC Sector

During this fiscal year, our results in China increased by nearly
a third. We opened seven more point of sales throughout
China in the cities of Zhengzhou, Nanning, Changzhou, Tianjin,
Shanghai, Hangzhou and Dandong. The Hangzhou location is
a Rolex and Tudor flagship store, one of the largest Rolex and
Tudor boutiques in China. Located at the prime intersection
of Hangzhou, it occupies an area of more than 200 square
meters. The results of this shop have been very encouraging.

After three years of expanding our retail network into China,
the management is planning to shift our focus more towards
the consolidation of the existing point of sales. We believe
that the internal growth of each individual point of sales is
also very important. Thus our focus will include building on
and sustaining quality management and sales services in
each shop. This change in focus will not affect our efforts in
seeking out more opportunities for opening up points of sales
in China. As China is still a vast developing market where
luxury watches remain highly sought-after items for Chinese
consumers, there will definitely still be room for expansion in
the coming years.

Prospects

In Hong Kong, the present rental rate increases to our shops
is an issue our company has been managing. As a result of
the booming economy, we have seen an increasing trend in
the rental price for prime locations in Hong Kong. This trend
became substantially more significant last year. Although
these higher costs may affect our return, we will continue to
manage our other expenses efficiently.

The management is aware of the effect of the current turmoil
in world financial markets. Currently, the company has not
experienced any major negative effects from this turmoil.
Since the focus of our business growth is in Greater China, the
effect will be moderate as we still believe the overall economy
of China is on an upward path. We are confident that our
business will continue to benefit from such progress.

We will continue to maintain our dividend policy of providing
a consistent return to our shareholders, as this will lead the
Oriental Watch Group to a solid and successful future.
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Chairman’s Statement and Management's
Discussion and Analysis

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and financial resources

At 31st March, 2008, the Group’s total equity reached
HK$1,162 million, compared with HK$850 million as at 31st
March, 2007. The Group had net current assets of HK$957
million, including bank and cash balances of HK$229 million
as at 31st March, 2008 compared with balances of HK$658
million and HK$170 million respectively as at 31st March,
2007. At 31st March, 2008, bank loans and overdrafts totalled
HK$268 million (31st March, 2007: HK$278 million). At
31st March, 2008, the gearing ratio (defined as total bank
borrowing on total equity) was 0.23 (31st March, 2007: 0.33).

Management still considers that financial position of the Group
is healthy with adequate funds and unused banking facilities.

Foreign exchange exposure

The Group’s sales and purchase transactions are primarily
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi. The Group
did not face significant risk from exposure to foreign exchange
fluctuations.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31st March, 2008, our Group had approximately 770
employees all over Hong Kong, Macau and China, in which
72% of whom were in Mainland China. The total manpower
represents a 28% increase over 2007, and almost 90% of the
increase was attributed to the operations in Mainland China.

The Group’s compensation package, which includes basic
salary, commission, annual bonus, medical insurance, and
other common benefits, is structured by reference to the
marketplace and individual merits, and is reviewed on an
annual basis based on the Group’s performance system and
objective specification performance appraisal.

We deeply believe customers do have expectations on the
service they obtained. We always strive to provide service
beyond their expectations in order to maintain excellent quality
and comprehensive service. Therefore, more resources were
allocated to the Staff Training and Development aspect. A
series of multi-dimension training programme was offered
to our front-line staff, courses including customer service,
product knowledge, selling technique, team building and
management skills tailored for managerial staff. Without any
doubts, the purpose of all these efforts is to align with the
company'’s philosophy, “Service Excellence”.
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Directors and Senior Management

Executive Directors

Mr. YEUNG Ming Biu, aged 72, the Chairman of the
Company, is a co-founder of the Group. He has over 56
years’ experience in the watch business and is a Permanent
Honorary Director of The Federation of Hong Kong Watch
Trades and Industries Limited.

Mr. YEUNG Him Kit, Dennis, aged 39, joined the Group
in 1993. He became Managing Director of the Company in
March 2003. He holds a bachelor degree in commerce from
the University of Toronto, Canada. Mr. Yeung is the son of Mr.
Yeung Ming Biu.

Mr. CHAN Che Kwong, William (resigned on 2nd April,
2007), aged 60, joined the Group in 1993. He became Senior
Director of the Company in April 2003 and has over 28 years’
experience in the watch business. He is a Permanent Honorary
Director of the Federation of Hong Kong Watch Trades and
Industries Limited.

Mr. FUNG Kwong Yiu, aged 64, joined the Group in 1974 and
has over 44 years’ experience in the watch business. He is a
Permanent Honorary Director of The Federation of Hong Kong
Watch Trades and Industries Limited.

Madam YEUNG Man Yee, Shirley, aged 46, joined the Group
in 1991. She received a higher diploma in business studies
and diploma in watch and jewellery management from North
Herts College in the United Kingdom and CFH Institute in
Switzerland respectively. Madam Yeung is the daughter of Mr.
Yeung Ming Biu.

Mr. LAM Hing Lun, Alain, aged 49, joined the Group in 1992.
He is the Group Financial Controller and Company Secretary
of the Company and became Director of the Company in
April 2003. He is responsible for the Group’s accounting,
financial control and secretarial matters. He has over 24
years’ experience in accounting and auditing. Mr. Lam holds a
master degree of business administration from the University
of Hull. He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and an associate member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. CHOI Kwok Yum, aged 53, joined the Group in 1969. He
became Director of the Company in April 2003 and has over
39 years’ experience in the watch business.
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Directors and Senior Management
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Independent Non-executive directors

Dr. SUN Ping Hsu, Samson, M.B.E., J.P., aged 83, is the
Chairman of Sun International Group of companies. He was
deputy Chairman and a Director of Gilman & Co., Ltd. and
Inchcape Hong Kong respectively from 1967 to 1985. Dr.
Sun is the honorary permanent president of The Federation
of Hong Kong Watch Trades and Industries Limited. He has
over 55 years’ experience in the manufacturing, marketing
and distribution of watches, and 22 years’ experience in
the marketing and distribution of consumer and electronic
products. He has involved in the PRC trade since 1979,
and continues to be active in both trading and property
development in the PRC. Dr. Sun has chaired many voluntary
community services and charitable organizations. He has
been an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
since September 1993.

Dr. LI Sau Hung, Eddy, aged 53, has over 34 years’
experience in the manufacturing business. He is the president
of Hong Kong Economic & Trade Association and a member of
the Chinese People’'s Political Consultative Committee. Mr. Li
holds a master degree of business administration and a PhD
degree in economics. He was the 1991 awardee of The Ten
Outstanding Young Persons and the 1993 awardee of Young
Industrialists of Hong Kong. He has been an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company since September
1993.

He is currently an Independent Non-Executive Director of
Jackin International Holdings Limited, Man Yue International
Holdings Limited and Midas International Holdings Limited, all
are listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

Mr. SO Kai Lau, Peter, aged 60, is a Certified Public
Accountant and a Canadian Chartered Accountant. He was
formerly a partner of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu until he
retired in May 2003. He is also an independent non-executive
director of Tsit Wing International Holdings Limited, a company
listed on the stock exchange in Singapore. Mr. So has been
an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company since
September 2004.
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Senior Management

Mr. TANG Tai Wai, David, aged 63, is the general manager
of China division. He is responsible for sales and marketing in
the PRC. He joined the Group in 1993 and has over 40 years’
experience in the watch business.

Mr. SZE Yuk Woo, aged 57, is the general manager
overseeing the Group’s general operation in PRC. He joined
the Group in 1997 and has over 40 years’ experience in the
watch business.

Mr. YEUNG Chi On, aged 48, is the general manager
overseeing the retail operation in Hong Kong. He joined the
Group in 1980 and has over 28 years’ experience in the watch
business.

Mr. LAM Tung Hing, aged 50, is the general manager and
overseeing the retail operation in Hong Kong. He joined the
Group in 2003 and has over 30 year’s experience in the watch
business.
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Corporate Governance Report

Corporate Governance Practices

The Company strives to attain and maintain the high standard
of corporate governance as it believes that effective corporate
governance are fundamental to enhancing shareholder value
and safe guarding shareholder interests. The Company has
accordingly adopted good corporate governance principles
that emphasize a quality board of Directors (“the Board”),
effective internal control, stringent disclosure practices and
transparency and accountability to all stakeholders. It is, in
addition, committed to continuously improving these practices
and inculcating an ethical corporate culture.

The principles of corporate governance adopted by the
Group emphasize a quality board, sound internal control, and
transparency and accountability to all stakeholders.

Throughout the year ended 31st March, 2008, the Company
has complied with the code provisions prescribed in the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CG Codes”) set
out in the Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“the Listing Rules”) except for the deviation from the Code
Provision A.4.1 which is explained in the following relevant
paragraph.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Mode set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors (“the
Code”). Having made specific enquiry of all Directors, the
Company confirmed that all Directors have complied with
the required standard set out in the Code for the year under
review.

ANNUAL REPORT 2008 &

TEERER
ARRREERNEEERRRARRER
HRFRRERNERAZR  AUBNER
BASEENEEERKT - Bt XRF
RM—EREMEEERRA BHBH—
EEFSHEFS(EFE))  ARNARE
7 BROREER  ARBME MDA
EREREMEEMN < tbsh - AR A AEK
REZEER BESEBRTHLEXL -

AEBRMNEEERRINZEER AR
FNEEE  BRENAIEE  UARYEME
MEAAEENEREMEE -

RBE_ZTTNF=ZA=+—HLFEA"
ARB—HBTEEMAXZMBRARE
FEMHRAT LR DM SEA14MBEEE
AEMRSTRI(TREE AT ) FE Z 7 Rl &
3 EIREEST RIMEST A4 BRSO o B IR BER
TXERERET A -

EECEBRS
ARBRMAT LR BIH 10T IR LE ST
A FREEFETEFR S 2BRTTA
(IR - RABSEFFLFHERER - A
NRAERAEBEENALBEFEAN—HET
SFRIFFELZ REIRE ©

RAKRTEEBR AR Oriental Watch Holdings Limited




Corporate Governance Report

The Board

Function and Composition of the Board

The Board is responsible for directing the strategic objectives
of the Company and overseeing the management of the
business. The Directors are charged with the task of promoting
the success of the Company and making decisions in the best
interest of the Company.

The Board, led by the Chairman, Mr. Yeung Ming Biu,
approves and monitors Group wide strategies and
policies, annual budgets and business plans, evaluates
the performance of the Company, and supervises the
management of the Company (“Management”). Management
is responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Group
under the leadership of the Group Managing Director.

At 31st March, 2008, the Board comprised nine Directors,
including the Chairman, Group Managing Director, Group
Finance Director, three Executive Directors and three
Independent Non-executive Directors. Biographical details
of the Directors are set out in the Directors and Senior
Management Section on pages 6 to 7. The composition of
the Board is well balanced with each Director having sound
knowledge, experience and/or expertise relevant to the
business of the Group.

For a Director to be considered independent, the Board must
determine that the Director does not have any direct or indirect
material relationship with the Group. In determining the
independence of Directors, the Board follows the requirements
set out in the Listing Rules.

Chairman and Chief Executive

The Role of the Chairman is separate from that of Group
Managing Director. Such division of responsibilities helps to
reinforce their independence and accountability.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Board (Continued)

Chairman and Chief Executive (Continued)

The Chairman is responsible for providing leadership to, and
overseeing the functions of, the Board to ensure that the Board
acts in the best interest of the Group and the Board meetings
are planned and conducted effectively. The Chairman is
responsible for approving the agenda of each Board meeting,
taking into account, where appropriate, matters proposed
by Directors for inclusion in the agenda. With the support of
Executive Directors and the Company Secretary, the Chairman
seeks to ensure that all Directors are properly informed on
issues arising at Board meetings and provided with adequate
and accurate information in a timely manner. The Chairman
also actively encourages Directors to be fully engaged in the
Board’s affairs and make contribution to the Board’s functions.
The Board, under the leadership of the Chairman, has adopted
good corporate governance practices and procedures and
taken appropriate steps to provide effective communication
with shareholders.

The Group Managing Director, Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis, is
responsible for managing business of the Group, attending to
the formulation and successful implementation of the Group
policies and assuming full accountability to the Board for all
Group operations. Acting as the principal manager of the
Group’s business, the Group Managing Director attends to
developing strategic operating plans that reflect the long-
term objectives and priorities established by the Board
and is directly responsible for maintaining the operational
performance of the Group. Working with the other Executive
Directors and the executive management team of each core
business divisions, he ensures that the Board is fully apprised
of the funding requirements of the business of the Group and
presents annual budgets to the Board for consideration and
approval. With the assistance of the Group Finance Director,
the Group Managing Director sees to it that the funding
requirements of the business are met and he closely monitors
the operating and financial results of the business against
plans and budgets, taking remedial action when necessary.
He maintains an ongoing dialogue with the Chairman and all
Directors to keep them fully informed of all major business
development and issues. He is also responsible for building
and maintaining an effective team to support him in his role.
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The Board (Continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors

In compliance with Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, there are
three Independent Non-executive Directors representing one-
third of the Board of Directors. Among the three Independent
Non-executive Directors, one of them have appropriate
professional qualifications in accounting or related financial
management expertise as required by Rule 3.10(2) of the
Listing Rules.

The Company has received from each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors the written confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company based on such confirmation, considers Dr. Sun Ping
Hsu, Samson, Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy and Mr. So Kai Lau,
Peter to be independent.

Directors’ Appointment, Re-election and Removal

Under the Code Provision A.4.1, non-executive directors
should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-
election. However, the Independent Non-executive Directors
were not appointed for a specific term but are subject to
retirement by rotation in annual general meeting of the
Company in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company.
The management of the Company considered that there
is no imminent need to revise the letter of appointment of
Independent Non-executive Directors by adding a specific
term in the letter of appointment.

Board Meetings and Practices

The Board meets regularly, and at least four times a year,
and the Board will also meet on other occasions when a
board-level decision on a particular matter is required.
Between scheduled meetings, senior management of the
Group provides information to Directors on a regular basis
on the activities and development in the business of the
Group. Throughout the year, Directors participate in the
consideration and approval of routine and operational matters
of the Company by way of circular resolutions with supporting
explanatory materials, supplemented by additional verbal/
written information or notification from the Company Secretary
and other executives as when required. Details of material or
notable transactions of subsidiary companies are provided to
the Directors as appropriate. Whenever, warranted, additional
Board meetings are held.
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The Board (Continued)

Board Meetings and Practices (Continued)

The Directors will receive details of agenda items for decision
and minutes of committee meeting in advance of each Board
meeting. With respect to regular meeting of the Board,
Directors receive written notice of the meeting at least 14
days in advance and agenda with supporting Board papers
no less than 3 days prior to the meetings. With respect to the
other meetings, Directors are given as much as notice as is
reasonable and practicable in the circumstances.

The Company Secretary, Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain is
responsible to the Board for ensuring that the Board
procedures are followed and Board activities are efficiently
and effectively conducted. These objectives are achieved
through the adherence to proper Board processes and the
timely preparation and dissemination to Directors and Board
Committees comprehensive Board agendas and papers.

The Company Secretary is responsible for ensuring that
the Board is fully apprised of all legislative, regulatory and
corporate governance developments relating to the Group and
that it takes these into consideration when making decisions
for the Group. The Company Secretary is also directly
responsible for the Group’s compliance with all obligations of
the Listing Rules including publications and dissemination of
annual reports and interim reports within the periods laid down
in the Listing Rules, timely dissemination to shareholders and
the market of announcement and information relating to the
Group and assisting in the notification of Directors’ dealings in
securities of the Group.

The Company Secretary advises the Directors on their
obligations for disclosure of interests in securities, connected
transactions and price-sensitive information and ensures that
the standards and disclosures required by the Listing Rules
are observed and, where required, reflected in the annual
report.

In relation to connected transactions, regular seminars are
conducted for executives from business units within the Group
to ensure that such transactions are handled in compliance
with the Listing Rules. Details analyses are performed on all
potential connected transactions to ensure full compliance and
for Directors’ considerations.
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The Board (Continued)

Board Meetings and Practices (Continued)

Any Director wishing to do so in the furtherance of his or
her duties, may take independent professional advice at the
Company'’s expense. Directors are encouraged to update their
skills, knowledge and familiarity with the Group through their
initial induction, ongoing participation at Board and Committee
meetings, and through meeting with key members of the
Management.

During the year ended 31st March, 2008, Board meetings and
Directors attendance records for the meetings held are set out
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below: BREHIAT
Directors’
Attendance
EEHER
Executive Directors HITEEF
Mr. Yeung Ming Biu'” — Chairman BREEE" — EE 4/4
Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis" — Group Managing Director — 15{7#t5%c 4 ) — £ E & F40451F 4/4
Mr. Chan Che Kwong, William (resigned on 2nd April, 2008) BREY %4 (R = EZ N FL9H = HEHF) 0/0
Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu HER L E 4/4
Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley"” BEEz " 4/4
Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain — Group Finance Director MWEBGE — FEYBESE 4/4
Mr. Choi Kwok Yum BRI E 4/4
Non-Executive Directors FHTEF
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson BREHEL 4/4
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy EHEELT 4/4
Mr. So Kai Lau, Peter BRRUEL A 4/4
Notes: Hret -
(1) Mr. Yeung Bing Biu is the father of Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis (1) BHELTEABGIETEREREZLTZ

and Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley.
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Corporate Governance Report

Accountability and Audit

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements and
the Financial Reporting

The following statement, which set out the responsibilities
of the Directors in relation to the financial statements,
should be read in conjunction with, but distinguished from,
the Independent Auditor’s report on page 36 to 38 which
acknowledge the reporting responsibilities of the Group’s
Auditors.

Annual Report and Accounts

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparation
of the Annual Report and financial statements of the Company
to ensure that the financial statements give a true and fair
presentation in accordance with Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and the applicable accounting standards.

Accounting Policies

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial
statements, the Group applies appropriate accounting policies
that are consistently applied and makes judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent in accordance with
the applicable accounting standards.

Accounting Records

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Group
keeps accounting records which disclose the financial position
of the Group upon which financial statements of the Group
could be prepared in accordance with the Group’s accounting
policies.

Safeguarding Assets

The Directors are responsible for taking all reasonable and
necessary steps to safeguard the assets of the Group and
to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities within the
Group.

Going Concern

The Directors, having made appropriate enquires, consider
that the Group has adequate resources to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future and that, for
this reason, it is appropriate to adopt the going concern basis
in preparation the financial statements.
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Accountability and Audit (Continued)

Auditor’s Remuneration

The Board is satisfied with Deloitte in respect of the audit
fees they charged, the process and its effectives of the audit
and has resolved to recommend their reappointment as
the Company’s external auditors at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting.

During the financial year, the services provided by, and the
associated remuneration paid to Deloitte were as follows:

Audit
Taxation and non-audit services

Board Committees

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises all Independent Non-
executive Directors who possess the appropriate business
and financial management experience and skills to understand
financial statements and internal controls. It is chaired by Dr.
Sun Ping Hsu, Samson with Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy and Mr. So
Kai Lau, Peter as members.

Under the term of reference of the Audit Committee, it is
required to oversee the relationship between the Company
and its external auditors, review the Group’s preliminary
results, interim results and annual financial statements, monitor
compliance with statutory and Listing Rules requirements,
review the scope, extent and effectiveness of the activities of
the Group’s internal audit functions, engage independent legal
or other advisers as it determines is necessary and perform
investigations.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee adopted by the
Board are published on the Group’s website.
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Board Committees (Continued)

Audit Committee (Continued)

During the year ended 31st March, 2008, two meetings
were held. The attendance records for the audit committee
meetings are set out below:

Members of the Audit Committee
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson

Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy

Mr. So Kai Lau, Peter

Financial Statements

The Audit committee meets with the Group Finance Director
and other senior management of the Group from time to time
to review the interim and final results and the Interim Report
and Annual Report of the Group. It considers and discusses
the reports and presentations of Management, the Group
internal and external auditors, with a view of ensuring that
the Group’s consolidated financial statements are prepared
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong. It also meets the Group’s external auditors,
Deloitte, to consider their reports on the scope and outcome
of their independent review of the interim financial report and
on their annual audit of the consolidated financial statements.

External Auditors

The Audit Committee reviews and monitors the external
auditors’ independence and objectively and the effectiveness
of the audit process. It has received representing from Deloitte
of their independence and objectively and holds meetings
with Deloitte to consider the scope of their audit, approve
the fees thereon, and the scope and appropriateness of non-
audit services, if required, to be provided by them. The Audit
Committee also makes recommendations to the Board on the
appointment and retention of the external auditors.
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Board Committees (Continued)

Audit Committee (Continued)

External Auditors (Continued)

The Group’s policy regarding the engagement of Deloitte for
various services listed below is as follows:

o Audit services — includes audit services provided in
connection with the audit of the consolidated financial
statements. All such services are to be provided by
external auditors.

o Audited related services — included services that would
normally be provided by an external auditors but not
generally included in audit fees, for example, audit of the
Group’s pension plans, due diligence and accounting
advice related to mergers and acquisitions, internal
control reviews of systems and/or process, issuance
of special audit reports for tax purposes (if any). The
external auditors are to be invited to undertake these
services that they must or are best placed to undertake
in their capacity as auditors.

. Taxation related services — includes all tax compliance
and tax planning services except for those services
which are provided in connection with the audit. The
Group uses the services of the external auditors where
they are best suited. All other significant taxation related
work may be undertaken by other parties as appropriate.

o Others services — includes, for example audit or reviews
of third parties to assess compliance with contracts,
risk management diagnostics and assessments, and
non-financial system consultations (if any). The external
auditors are also permitted to assist management and the
Group’s internal auditors with internal investigations and
fact-finding into alleged improprieties. These services are
subject to specific approval by the Audit Committee.

. General consulting services — the external auditors
are not eligible to provide services involving general
consulting work including accountancy services.
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Board Committees (Continued)

Audit Committee (Continued)

Review of Risk Management and Internal Control

The Audit Committee assists the Board in meeting its
responsibilities for maintaining an effective system of internal
control. It reviews the process by which the Group evaluates
its control environment and risk assessment process, and
the way in which business and control risks are managed.
In addition, it review with the Group’s internal auditors
the work plan for their audit together with their resources
requirements and consider the report to the Audit Committee
on the effectiveness of internal controls in the Group business
operations.

These reviews and reports are taken into consideration by the
Audit Committee when it makes its recommendations to the
Board for approval of the consolidated financial statements for
the year.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members,
including two Independent Non-executive Directors, namely
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson and Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy and
a Managing Director, Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis. Dr. Sun
Ping Hsu, Samson is the chairman of the Committee. The
Committee meets for the determination of the remuneration
package of Directors and senior management of the Group. In
addition, the Committee also meets as and when required to
consider remuneration related matters.

The responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are to
assist the Board in achieving its objectives of attracting,
retaining and motivating people of the highest calibre and
experience needed to shape and execute strategy across the
Group’s substantial business operations. It assists the Group
in the administration of a fair and transparent procedure
for setting remuneration policies including assessing the
performance of Directors and senior executive of the Group
and determining their remuneration packages. The terms of
reference of the Remuneration Committee adopted by the
Board are published on the Group’s Website.
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Board Committees (Continued)

Remuneration Committee (Continued)

The remuneration of Directors and senior executives is
determined with reference to the performance and profitability
of the Group as well as remuneration benchmarks from
other local and/or international companies prevailing market
conditions. Directors and employees also participate in bonus
arrangement determined in accordance with the performance
of the Group and the individual’s performance.

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2008, one
remuneration committee meeting has been held. Throughout
the financial year, all members of the Remuneration Committee
have reviewed background information on market data, the
Group’s business activities and human resources issues, and
headcounts and staff costs. The Remuneration Committee
has also reviewed and approved the proposed director
fees for year ended 31st March, 2007, year end bonus and
remuneration packages of Executive Directors and senior
management of the Company for the year ended 31st
March, 2008 and made recommendations to the Board on
the directors’ fees for Independent Non-executive Directors,
however, do not participate in the determination of their own
remunerations.

Nomination of Directors

The Company has not established a nomination committee.
However, Executive Directors identify potential new directors
and recommend to the Board for decision. The Board
considers potential directorship based on the candidate’s
qualifications, business experience and suitability to the
Company. During the financial year ended 31st March, 2008,
no nomination meeting has held.
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Internal Control and Group Risk Management
Introduction

The Board has overall responsibility for the Group’s system of
internal control and assessment and management of risks.

In meeting its responsibilities, the Board seeks to increase risk
awareness across the Group’s business operations and has
put in place policies and procedures, including parameters
of delegated authority, which provide a framework for the
identification and management of risks. It also reviews and
monitors the effectiveness of the systems of internal control to
ensure that the policies and procedures in place are adequate.
Reporting and reviewing activities include review by the
Executive Directors and the Board and approval of detailed
operational and financial reports, budgets and plans provided
by the management of the business operations, review by the
Board of actual results against budgets, review by the Audit
Committee of the ongoing work of internal audit function and
risk management function, as well as regular business review
by Executive Directors and the executive management team of
each core business division.

Whilst these procedures are designed to identify and manage
risks that could adversely impact the achievement of the
Group’s business objectives, they do not provide absolute
assurance against material mis-statement errors, losses or
fraud.
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Internal Control and Group Risk Management
(Continued)
Internal Control Environment
The Board is overall responsible for monitoring the operations
of the business within the Group. Executive Directors are
appointed to the Board of all material operating subsidiaries
for monitoring of the operations of those companies, including
attendance at Board meetings, review and approval of
business strategies, budgets and plans, and setting of key
business performance targets. The executive management
team of each core business division is accountable for the
conduct and performance of each business in the division
within the agreed strategies and similarity the management
of each business is accountable for its conduct and
performance.

The Group’s internal control procedures include a system for
reporting information to the executive management teams of
each core business and the Executive Directors.

Business plans and budgets are prepared annually by the
management of individual businesses and subject to review
and approval by Executive Directors. Executive Directors
review the differences to the budget and for approval. When
setting budgets, management identifies, evaluates and reports
on the likelihood and potential financial impact of significant
business risks.

The Executive Directors review monthly management reports
on the financial results and key operating statistics of each
business and hold regular meetings with the executive
management team and senior management of business
operations to review these reports, business performance
against budgets, forecasts, significant risk sensitivities and
strategies. In addition, Group Finance Director and members
of his finance team review monthly performance against
budget and forecast, and to address accounting and finance
related matters.
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Corporate Governance Report

Internal Control and Group Risk Management
(Continued)
Internal Control Environment (Continued)
The Group Finance Director has established guidelines
and procedures for approval and control of expenditures.
Operating expenditures are subject to overall budget control
and are controlled within each business with approval level
for such expenditures being set by reference to the level of
responsibility of each executive officer. Capital expenditures
are subject to overall control within the annual budget review
and approval process, and more specific control and approval
prior to commitment by the Group Finance Director or
Executive Directors are required for unbudgeted expenditures
and material expenditures within the approval budget. Reports
of actual versus budgeted and approved expenditures are
also regularly reviewed.

Internal audit department reporting to the Group Finance
Director and Managing Director on regular basis and also
directly to the Audit Committee if necessary, provides
independent assurance as to the existence and the
effectiveness of the risk management activities and controls
in the Group’s business operations. Using risk assessment
methodology and taking into account the dynamics of the
Group activities, internal audit derives its yearly audit plan
which is reviewed by the Audit Committee, and reassessed
during the year as needed to ensure that adequate resources
are deployed and the plan’s objectives are met. Internal
audit is responsible for assessing the Group’s internal control
system, formulating an impartial opinion on the system,
and reporting its findings to the Group Finance Director,
Group Managing Director and the Audit Committee as well
as following up on all reports to ensure that all issues have
been satisfactorily resolved. In addition, a regular dialogue
is maintained with the Group’s external auditors so that both
are aware of the significant factors which may affect their
respective scopes of work.

Depending on the nature of business and risk exposure of
individual business units, the scope of the work performed by
the internal audit function includes financial and operations
review, recurring and surprise audits, fraud investigation and
productivity effectively reviews.
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Corporate Governance Report

Internal Control and Group Risk Management
(Continued)

Internal Control Environment (Continued)

Reports from the external auditors on internal controls and

relevant financial reporting matters, if any, are presented to the

Group Finance Director and the relevant management team.

These reports are reviewed and the appropriate actions taken.

Group Risk Management

The Group Managing Director and the Group Finance Director
have the responsibility of developing and implementing risk
mitigation strategies including the deploying of insurance
to transfer the financial impact of risks. The Group Finance
Director is responsible for arranging appropriate insurance
coverage.

Review of Internal Control Systems

The Board, through the Audit Committee, has conducted
a review of the effectiveness of the Group’ internal control
system for the year ended 31st March, 2008 covering all
material financial, operational and compliance controls and
risk management functions, and is satisfied that such system
are effective and adequate.

Communication with Investors and Shareholders

The Board recognizes the importance of maintaining clear,
timely and effective communication with the shareholders of
the Company and investors. Therefore, the Board and the
Group’s senior Management maintain close communications
with investors, analysts, fund managers and the media by
various channels including interviews and meetings. The
Group specially assigns Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain, Group
Finance Director, being the contact person of investor relations
to respond the requests of information and queries from the
investors.

The Board also welcomes the view of shareholders on
matters affecting the Group and encourages them to attend
shareholders’ meeting to communicate with the Board or
Management directly.
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Internal Control and Group Risk Management
(Continued)

Shareholder’s Right

The Board is committed to providing clear and full

performance information of the Group to the shareholders

through publication of notices, announcements, circulars,

interim and annual reports. In addition to dispatching

circulars, notices, financial reports to shareholders, additional

information is also available to the shareholders on the Group’s

website.

Shareholders are encouraged to attend all general meeting of
the Company, such as the annual general meeting for which at
least 21 days’ notice is given and at which the Chairman and
Directors are available to answer questions on the Group’s
business. All shareholders have statutory right to call for
extraordinary general meeting and put forward agenda items
for consideration by shareholders by sending to the Company
Secretary at the registered office a written request for such
general meeting together with the proposed agenda items. All
substantial resolutions at the general meeting are decided on
a poll. The poll is conducted by the Group’s Share Registrars
and the results of the poll are published on the local
newspapers. Financial and other information is made available
on the Group’s website, which is regularly updated.
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The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31st March, 2008.

Principal Activities

The Company acts as an investment holding company as well
as engaged in watch trading. The principal activities of its
principal subsidiaries are set out in note 30 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Results and Dividends
The results of the Group for the year are set out in the
consolidated income statement on page 39.

An interim dividend of 3.5 Hong Kong cents per share was
declared and paid to the shareholders during the year. A final
dividend of 7.5 Hong Kong cents per share being proposed by
the directors is subject to approval by the shareholders in the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

Reserves

As at 31st March, 2008, the Company’s reserves available
for distribution consisted of contributed surplus of
HK$122,183,000 and retained profits of HK$103,917,000.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus account of the Company is available
for distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay
a dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(a) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its
liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less
than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share
capital and share premium account.
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Directors’ Report

Property, Plant and Equipment

During the year, the Group incurred approximately HK$4.9
million on the acquisition of buildings and approximately
HK$36.0 million on the purchase of furniture, fixtures and
equipment. Details of these and other movements in property,
plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set out
in note 13 to the financial statements.

Directors and Directors’ Service Contracts
The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Yeung Ming Biu (Chairman)

Yeung Him Kit, Dennis (Managing Director)

Fung Kwong Yiu

Yeung Man Yee, Shirley

Lam Hing Lun, Alain

Choi Kwok Yum

Chan Che Kwong, William (Senior Director)
(resigned on 2nd April, 2007)

Independent non-executive directors:
Sun Ping Hsu, Samson, Dr.

Li Sau Hung, Eddy, Dr.

So Kai Lau, Peter

In accordance with Clause 87 of the Company’s Bye-laws, Mr.
Fung Kwong Yiu, Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson and Mr. So Kai
Lau, Peter retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election.

The term of office of each of the independent non-executive
directors is the period up to his retirement as required by the
Company’s Bye-laws.

None of the directors being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract
with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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Directors’ Interests and Short Positions In Securities
As at 31st March, 2008, the interests and short positions of
the directors of the Company in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFQO”), as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO, or
as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) were as follows:

ESHACRSERRAR
REFAZLSRPEGOI(ER RPE K
1) B 32 MEREZERMARLE - ©
“EZN\EF=ZA=+—B ARFEZEER
AprlskEEAABEE(EERER T
fERBIZEXVER) 2 Befn ~ 1HRER (D R A& 75
BZRBENRR  HAMNGEARANEBH
ERXGAARAR(THIPT ) 2 S RRR
LI

Number of ordinary shares held

g ERYE
Percentage of
Total issued share
Personal Family Corporate Other number of capital of
interest interest interest interest shares the Company
HERARSET
Name of director BEEpE PN 553 RikER NEER Hitfgs RHBH REEIL
Yeung Ming Biu 1ZHE 10,787,260 6,000,000 96,800,000 — 113,587,260 35.5%
Note (a)
Wit (a)
Yeung Him Kit, Dennis BT — — 96,800,000 Note (b) 96,800,000 30.2%
Note (a) Hii#(b)
H1i2(a)
Fung Kwong Yiu BER 1,803,152 — 96,800,000 Note (¢) 98,603,152 30.8%
Note (a) Wit (c)
it (a)
Yeung Man Yee, Shirley e — 165,547 96,800,000 Note (d) 96,965,547 30.3%
Note (a) iz (d)
Wizt (a)
Sun Ping Hsu, Samson, Dr. & 1&EiE+ — — 2,000,000 — 2,000,000 0.6%
Note (e)
Btz (e)
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Directors’ Report

Directors’ Interests and Short Positions In Securities
(Continued)
Notes:

(a)  Mr. Yeung Ming Biu and his wife, Madam Au Po Kee, are the
beneficial owners of 45% and 22.5% respectively of the issued
share capital of Realtower Holdings Limited. Realtower Holdings
Limited is the beneficial owner of 55% of the issued share
capital of Furama Investments Limited, which is the beneficial
owner of 80% of the issued share capital of Datsun Holdings
Limited. Datsun Holdings Limited is the beneficial owner of
96,800,000 shares in the Company.

Mr. Yeung Ming Biu is the beneficial owner of 10% of the issued
share capital of Furama Investments Limited and 42.5% of the
issued share capital of Y.H. Chan Limited which is the beneficial
owner of 25% of the issued share capital of Furama Investments
Limited. Y.H. Chan Limited also directly holds 294,365 shares in
the Company.

(b)  Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis is the beneficial owner of 10% and
7% of the issued share capital of Realtower Holdings Limited
and Real Champ Limited respectively. Real Champ Limited
is the beneficial owner of 20% of the issued share capital of
Datsun Holdings Limited. Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis is the
beneficial owner of 2.5% of the share capital of Y.H. Chan
Limited which is the beneficial owner of 25% of the issued share
capital of Furama Investments Limited.

(c)  Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu is the beneficial owner of 6% of the issued
share capital of Real Champ Limited.

(d) Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley is the beneficial owner of 7.5%
of the issued share capital of Realtower Holdings Limited.

(e) Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson and his family members are
beneficial owners of the entire issued share capital of Sun
International Limited, which is the beneficial owner of 2,000,000
shares in the Company.

Save as disclosed above, the paragraph headed “Share option
scheme and directors’ rights to acquire shares or debentures”,
and other than certain nominee shares in subsidiaries held
by a director in trust for the Company, none of the directors
of the Company had any interest or short positions in any
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange.
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Directors’ Report

Share Option Scheme and Directors’ Rights to
Acquire Shares or Debentures

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed in the Company’s

special general meeting held on 3rd November, 2003, the

Company approved and adopted a Share Option Scheme.

The options of the Share Option Scheme may be granted
to any director of the Company, employee, consultant,
customer, supplier or advisor of the Company or a company
in which the Company holds an interest or a subsidiary of
such company (the “Eligible Persons”), the trustee of the
Eligible Persons or a company beneficially owned by the
Eligible Persons. The purpose of the Share Option Scheme
is to attract and retain quality personnel and Eligible Persons
to provide incentive to them to contribute to the business
and operation of the Company. The total number of shares
available for issue under the Share Option Scheme is 25,320
shares, representing 0.0079% of the issued share capital
of the Company as at the date of this report. No Eligible
Persons shall be granted an option in any 12-month period
for such number of shares (issued and to be issued) which
in aggregate would exceed 1% of the share capital of the
Company in issue on the last day of such 12-month period
unless approval of the shareholders of the Company has been
obtained in accordance with the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”). The
exercisable period is determined by the directors, which shall
not be more than 10 years from the date of grant. There is no
general applicable minimum period for which the options must
be held before it can be exercised. An offer of the grant of an
option shall be opened for acceptance in writing received by
the secretary of the Company for a period of 21 days from the
Eligible Persons without paying any consideration upon the
acceptance of the offer. The exercise price per share payable
on the exercise of an option equals to the highest of:

(a) the average closing price per share as quoted in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant
or (where applicable) such price as from time to time
adjusted pursuant to the Share Option Scheme;

(b) the closing price per share as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of grant;
and

(c) the nominal value of the share.
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Share Option Scheme and Directors’ Rights to BRESERESBERARESZ

Acquire Shares or Debentures (Continued) FERI (&)
The Share Option Scheme is valid for a period of ten years BERETIEEMEH_ZEE=F+—A=
commencing on the adoption date on 3rd November, 2003. HEFTTERER
The following table discloses movements of the Company’s TREBEEEENETERERFAFEARLNT
share options held by the directors and certain employees fERiE . #E)

during the year:

Number of share options

BREYE
Date of
At At grant of
1st April, Granted Lapsed  31st March, share Exercise

Name or category of 2007 during during 2008 options price per
participant RZBELE the year theyear R-BENF ERE share  Exercisable period
SRERLHER mA-H ERRM EREAM  ZA=t-B HiLAH BRITHEE THEHE

HK$

AT
Directors %
Yeung Ming Biu 2,700,000 — — 2,700,000 16.01.2004 1.702  16.01.2004 — 15.01.2014
BER
Yeung Him Kit, Dennis 2,700,000 — — 2,700,000 16.01.2004 1,702 16.01.2004 — 15.01.2014
NS
Fung Kwong Yiu 2,700,000 — — 2,700,000 16.01.2004 1,702 16.01.2004 — 15.01.2014
BER
Yeung Man Yee, Shirley 2,700,000 - — 2,700,000 16.01.2004 1702 16.01.2004 — 15.01.2014
BEE
Lam Hing Lun, Alain 2,700,000 — — 2,700,000 16.01.2004 1,702 16.01.2004 — 15.01.2014
HER
Choi Kwok Yum 2,700,000 — — 2,700,000 16.01.2004 1,702 16.01.2004 — 15.01.2014
Chan Che Kwong, William 2,700,000 — (2,700,000 — 16.01.2004 1702 16.01.2004 — 15.01.2014

18,900,000 — (2,700,000 16,200,000

Other employees EAfiE 2 - 11,300,000 - 11,300,000  04.06.2007 1.764  04.06.2007— 03.06.2017
Total 483 18,900,000 11,300,000 (2,700,000) 27,500,000
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Directors’ Report

Substantial Shareholders

As at 31st March, 2008, according to the register maintained
by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, the
following persons (not being a director of the Company) were,
directly or indirectly, interested in 5% or more of the nominal
value of any class of share capital of the Company.

M

(2)

)

X115 EBR AT Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Long position in shares of the Company

Name of shareholder
BREEH

Datsun Holdings Limited
Furama Investments Limited
Realtower Holdings Limited

Realtower Holdings Limited holds 55% of the issued
share capital of Furama Investments Limited which holds
80% of the issued share capital of Datsun Holdings
Limited. Accordingly, both Realtower Holdings Limited
and Furama Investments Limited are deemed under the
SFO to be interested in the 96,800,000 shares in the
Company which are held by Datsun Holdings Limited.

Messrs. Yeung Ming Biu, Yeung Him Kit, Dennis and
Fung Kwong Yiu, Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley and
Madam Au Po Kee (wife of Mr. Yeung Ming Biu) are
deemed by the SFO to be interested in the shares of the
Company beneficially owned by Datsun Holdings Limited
in the manner described under the above paragraph
headed “Directors’ interests and short positions in
securities”.

Short positions

Save as disclosed above, at 31st March, 2008, the
Company had not been notified of any other interests
or short position in the shares or underlying shares of
the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company and the Stock Exchange under Part XV of the
SFO.

FERR

ARAMREEF R EEIIE 336 ERERF
BE2ERMAR RZZEZENF=ZA=+—
B BEZEKEZEEES AR REA AR RAE
B5% A LEm 2 AL (XIFRARBIZE

E)AT o

(1) REXARGBZER
Percentage of
issued share capital
Number of of the Company
shares held R NGRS £
RO EE RABZLE
96,800,000 30.2%
96,800,000 30.2%
96,800,000 30.2%

(2
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Appointment of Independent Non-executive
Directors

The Company has received, from each of the independent

non-executive directors, an annual confirmation of his

independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The

Company considers all of the independent non-executive

directors are independent.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

Save as disclosed in note 31 to the consolidated financial
statements, there were no contracts of significance to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in
which a director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year
or at any time during the year.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the
Group’s five largest customers were less than 30% of the
Group’s total sales.

The aggregate purchases during the year attributable to the
Group’s five largest suppliers comprised approximately 87% of
the Group’s total purchases while the purchases attributable
to the Group’s largest supplier was approximately 54% of the
Group’s total purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholder,
which to the knowledge of the directors owned more than 5%
of the Company'’s issued capital, had any interest in the share
capital of any of the five largest suppliers of the Group.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s
Listed Securities

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its

subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the

Company’s listed securities.

Donations

During the year, the Group made donations totalling
HK$349,000.
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Directors’ Report

Corporate Governance

Principal corporate governance practice as adopted by the
Group are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on
pages 9 to 25.

Emolument Policy

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set
up by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided
by the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Group’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable
market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees, details of the
scheme are set out in note 22 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee
Details of the Group’s audit committee and remuneration
committee are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on
pages 16 to 20.

Share Capital

Details of movements during the year in the share capital
of the Company are set out in note 21 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Pre-emptive Rights
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to
existing shareholders.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of its directors as at the latest
practicable date prior to the issue of this annual report, the
percentage of the Company’s shares which are in the hands
of the public exceeds 25% of the Company’s total number of
issued shares throughout the year ended 31st March, 2008.
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Auditor

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of
the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

YEUNG MING BIU
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong, 15th July, 2008
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Independent Auditor’'s Report

Deloitte.
=2

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
ORIENTAL WATCH HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Oriental Watch Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out
on pages 39 to 95, which comprise the consolidated balance
sheet as at 31st March, 2008, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation
of the consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

B RARTEBERATERR
(RERZFME L ZBRAF])

AZBENTE T ERENEI9AEF IS A
RARTEEARAR(TERA ) REKE
RE(BBAIERENEEMB®REK - H
TEER_EENF=ZRA=T—-HWEREE
EREX UWRBEZRALFENGA RS
R GERGEPRNGEEHSREREE
ZEFTEERMEME M AN -

EERAUGSMBHRRZER

BERRESAAEARBERAEGIMAGHEM
MBAEVHREE RBERAIGRE 2 KE
RE - RELREEQRTFHIBZEREHME
WK - THATERRER  HEELEZER
HRAEBER T HEAMBRRABHA
AREE S ARERAR A M ISR A B|BE AR
Rt (T im L  IFE SRR S ) + BB /R
REENGHER  REBAFHEENE
BEEE

RA&{TEEAR AR Oriental Watch Holdings Limited | IRENINSZ M =z0lsymelolofR:==5




Independent Auditor’'s Report

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the HKICPA. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st
March, 2008 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

15th July, 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Turnover
Cost of goods sold

Gross profit

Other income

Distribution and selling expenses
Administrative expenses

Finance costs

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year, attributable to
shareholders

Dividends recognised as

distribution during the year

— Interim dividends of HK3.5
cents (2007: HK2.5 cents)
per share paid

— Final dividends of HK5.5
cents (2007: HK4 cents) per
share paid

— Proposed final dividends of
HK7.5 cents (2007: HK5.5
cents) per share

Earnings per share
— Basic

— Diluted
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2008 2007
—EENE —TTAF

Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Kzt FET FEIT
4 2,922,342 2,645,914
(2,479,336) (2,346,769)

443,006 299,145

5 28,206 16,082
(103,658) (75,010)
(161,450) (113,733)
6 (15,809) (11,153)

7 190,295 115,331
9 (34,374) (20,457)
155,921 94,874

11,209 6,881

17,559 11,010

28,768 17,891

10 24,019 15,414

11

HK50.89 cents #&{ll HK34.47 cents &l

HK46.10 cents #E{l] HK34.45 cents &l

39 B



Consolidated Balance Sheet SEeEEEBER

At 31st March, 2008 R=FEENF=A=1—H
2008 2007
—EEN\F —ETLF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Kzt FET FET
Non-current assets EmENEE
Investment properties "EYE 12 — 24,453
Property, plant and equipment YN - HEER NERAE 13 135,572 109,470
Available-for-sale financial A ESREE
assets 14 58,543 57,980
Property rental deposits YMERESZEE 11,151 12,086
205,266 203,989
Current assets TMENE
Inventories FE 974,268 767,721
Trade and other receivables E 5 N E At & AR R 15 160,064 106,145
Taxation recoverable Al iR Bl F I8 5,758 4,982
Pledged bank deposits BIKIRIRITIFE K 16 — 40,000
Bank balances and cash IRTTEB MRS 17 228,975 130,149
1,369,065 1,048,997
Current liabilities mEaE
Trade and other payables B 5 R EAbFE T AR K 18 125,653 116,061
Taxation payable e A \ 18,528 8,691
Current-portion of secured BEEARBARITER
long-term bank loan Z BNEE D 19 — 980
Short-term bank loans RHIIRITE R 19 263,333 258,762
Bank overdrafts RITEX 19 4,326 6,855
411,840 391,349
Net current assets MENE BEFE 957,225 657,648
Total assets less current liabilites BEAERRIAMG 1,162,491 861,637
Non-current liabilities FRBEIE ‘
Secured long-term bank loan BEARBARITER 19 = 11,433
Deferred taxation IRAEFIE 20 124 386
124 11,819
Net assets BEFE 1,162,367 849,818
Capital and reserves B R
Share capital &7 21 32,025 27,525
Reserves G 1,130,342 822,293
Total equity B 1,162,367 849,818
The consolidated financial statements on pages 39 to 95 were HRNENEEFHBAEZRETHERERLEE
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors EER_ZEEN\FLtATHBAEREET
on 15th July, 2008 and are signed on its behalf by: B WA NIESRREE
YEUNG MING BIU YEUNG HIM KIT, DENNIS
HEHE BT
Chairman Managing Director
EE EEgEE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Sub-
Share  Capital  scription Asset
Share Share option  redemption right revaluation ~ Special Translation ~ Retained  Dividend
capital  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits ~ reserve Total
ke ROEE BRERE SARERG ABERE SEEMRR NARE  HERE  REER  RERE &it
HKS000  HK$000  HKSOOO  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS$000  HKS$000
FAT 7T AT FAT FAT 7T FAT FAT AT 7T FAT
At 1st April, 2006 RZEENE
mA-H 27,525 52,045 = 425 — 209 5,180 59 667,629 1,010 764,592
Exchange diference  BEBAERH
arising on tranglation  E£ZfE
of foreign operations £ - - - = - - - 5,328 - - 5328
Change in fair value of AT ESRIEE
avalable-for-sale LAVERS
financial assets - - — - - 2915 — - - — 2915
Netincome recognised ~ BB Ak
directly in equity LHAEE - - = = = 2915 - 5,38 - - 8,243
Profit for the year Emg - = - - - - - — T — 874
Total recognised income  FAEERZ A
for the year ok - - - - - 2,915 - 5308 94874 — 103117
2006 final dvidends ~ BIEE=FIAEF
paid RS = = = = = = - - = (1010)  (11,010)
2007 interim dividends ~ BIRE-ERLE
paid hERE = = = = = = - - (6,881) - (6,881)
2007 final dvidends ~ BHR-ZEHE
proposed RERS - - - - - = = - (1541) 15414 =
At3istMacch, 2007 R-T5tF
=A=t-H 21,525 52,045 — 425 — 3,124 5,180 5897 740,208 15414 849,818
Exchange diference  BEBIERH
arsing on tranglation ~ E4ZER
of foreign operations ~ Z% - - - - - - - 2603 - - 2603
Change in far value of ~ IR ESR
avallable-forsale EELLTHE
financial assets 29 = = = = = 1,713 = = = = 1773
Netincome recognised ~ BERRBER
directly in equity LHAEE - - = = = 17713 - 26039 - — 82
Transfer to profit on sale  EEZHEm:
of avallable-forsale  HESRAE
financlal assets L& = - - - - (131 = = = - (1)
Profit for the year ERmigi| = - - - - - - — 15592 — 15592
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Sub-
Share  Capital  scription Asset
Share Share option  redemption right revaluation ~ Special Translation ~ Retained  Dividend
capital  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits ~ reserve Total
R& KRR BREGE SARORE DRRRE SEEMRE NORE  BEBR  REER  RERA it
HK§000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKS000  HKSOOO  HKS000  HKSOO0  HKS000  HK$000
TRt TEr T T TEr TEr TEr TR TEr T TEL
Total recognised income  EREERZMA
for the year a5 = = - — — 400 - 26039 155,921 — 182360
Issue of warrants BTERE - - - - 1,100 — - - = = 1,100
lssue of new shares ~ E3RG
—from exercise of  — KB
Warrants i 600 10,380 - - (120) - - - — - 10,860
— from placing —KERE 3900 144,300 - - - - - - - — 148200
Share Issue expenses ~ RIAE(TER - (2m) = - - = = — - — )
Recognition of share- ~ BZRHRH 2
based payment X
expenses = = 1,774 = = = = = - — 1174
2007 final dividend ~ —EFELERA
payebletoshares  BEBHKHA
issued since the %N
approval of the Bip2 et
2007 consolidated ~ EELE
financial statements  AHFE - = - - - - - = (2,145) - (214
207 final dividends ~~ BEE-FTLF
paid AHRE = = = = = = - - — (15414 (15414)
2008 interim dividends  2EE-EEN\E
paid nHRE = = = = = = = - (9 - (1209
2008 final dividends ~~ EE-FTN\F
proposed RS - - - - - - - — (4019 24019 -
At31stMarch, 2008 R=ZFZNF
=f=t-H 32,02 203748 1,774 425 90 3,524 5,180 31936 858,756 224,019 1,162,367

The special reserve of the Group comprises the difference
between the nominal amount of the share capital issued by the
Company and the nominal amount of the issued share capital
and special reserves of those companies which were acquired
by the Group pursuant to a group reorganisation in 1993. The
special reserves of these acquired subsidiaries represent
the credit arising on reduction of their paid up share capitals
under the group reorganisation.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:

Interest income from banks

Interest expense

Dividend income from available-for-sale
financial assets

Depreciation of investment properties

Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment

Equity-settled share-based payment
expense

(Gain) loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Gain arising from changes in fair value
of conversion option derivative

Imputed interest income from
convertible notes receivables

Loss on disposal of convertible notes
receivables

Gain on disposal of investment
properties

Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Exchange adjustments

Operating cash flows before movements in
working capital

Decrease (increase) in property rental
deposits

Increase in inventories

Increase in trade and other receivables

Increase in trade and other payables

Cash (used in) from operations
Taxation paid in
— Hong Kong

— other jurisdictions

Net cash (used in) from operating activities
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2008 2007
—EEN\F —ETLF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET

Z«U‘*%jﬁk
BR Bt A a7 190,295 115,331

FAELARIBER :

RITH WA (3,890) (696)
B 15,809 11,153
AN ECREE
2 B% BT A (638) (1,870)
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H%& %:EC LARR 7 £

e 2 K 1,774 —
Hﬁ#@% HEE K
Ff 2 (W) BiE (1,314) 584
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AR R 2 FE UK
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HE R ER 2
FEM R IA 2 E518 — 599
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(1,449) —
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Z Wz (1,373) (1,631)

b R (3,672) —

LIBESEER 2L

Iﬁimbi 212,719 134,953

YIRS GE )
935 (8,218)

FEE N (181,785) (88,273)

B 5 N H b e Y BR FRIE 0 (51,518) (5,288)
B 5 N E b A R FRIE N 5,703 16,491
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

IZRI \I/Zl\I £ //Ibii‘%

For the year ended 31st March, 2008 BE—FEF\F=H=+—HIFTE
2008 2007
—EEN\F —ETLF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Investing activities KEFE
Decease (increase) in pledged bank B IRRITIE FOR
deposits (3Em) 40,000 (40,000)
Proceeds from disposal of investment HEREMEZFBRIA
properties 25,700 —
Proceeds from disposal of available-for- HEJHREESMEE
sale financial assets Z TS #kI8 15,618 20,734
Interest received SIS 3,890 696
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HjE%¥ 28 R E
and equipment Z TS EAE 2,325 250
Dividend received from available-for-sale AfEHES Eﬁéz
financial assets B B 638 1,870
Purchase of property, plant and EEYZ - M REE
equipment (39,880) (34,510)
Purchase of available-for-sale financial BEAHEESHEE
assets (9,104) (15,188)
Proceeds from disposal of convertible Hj’%—HﬁHXm?F‘;ZJEW
notes receivables SKIEZ TS 50R — 1,600
Net cash from (used in) investing activities &2/ prE 4 (FTFE)
2B e FE 39,187 (64,548)
Financing activities BEIEE
Bank loans raised FiERITER 554,444 492,108
Proceeds from issue of new shares BATEIR 2 1S 5008 148,200 —
Proceeds from exercise of warrants 1T{E 7 HxT%a’fZ?ﬁ?:Ef?ﬁ’\ 10,860 —
Proceeds from subscription of warrants RIE R R 2 TS 5UR 1,100 =
Repayment of bank loans EERITER (577,286) (409,512)
Dividends paid EfTARE (28,768) (17,891)
Interest paid EfTFE (14,169) (10,589)
Floatation cost on new shares issued BEEBITHRD 2 EE KA (2,977) —
Net cash from financing activities MEEFEEZIRE F5 91,404 54,116
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents & KkZERELERZ
AN RE 91,070 25,895
Cash and cash equivalents at 1st April REA—RZRENER
HEIEE 123,294 98,381
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes bE R B E) 2 2 10,285 (982)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31st March R=A=+—HBzHR&xk
ZERHEEER 224,649 123,294
Analysis of the balances of cash and cash BRE&FERRELER &
equivalents 2D
Bank balances and cash IRITEEER IR ® 228,975 130,149
Bank overdrafts RITHEX (4,326) (6,855)
224,649 123,294
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1.

General

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and acts as
an investment holding company as well as engaged in
watch trading. The shares of the Company are listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The address of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are detailed
in the corporate information section of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company.

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, the following new standard, amendment and
interpretations (“new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”),
which are effective for the Group’s financial year
beginning 1st April, 2007.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)
HKFRS 7
HK(IFRIC) — INT 8

Capital disclosures
Financial instruments: Disclosures
Scope of HKFRS2

HK(IFRIC) — INT 9 Reassessment of embedded

derivatives

HK(IFRIC) — INT 10 Interim financial reporting and
impairment

HK(IFRIC) — INT 11 HKFRS 2: Group and treasury share
transactions

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect
on how the results and financial position for the current
or prior accounting periods have been prepared and
presented. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has
been required.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.

BHRTEEABR AT Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (Continued)
The Group has applied the disclosure requirements
under HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7
retrospectively. Certain information presented in prior
year under the requirements of HKAS 32 “Financial
instruments: Disclosure and presentation” has been
removed and the relevant comparative information based
on the requirements of HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS
7 has been presented for the first time in the current
year.

The Group has not early applied the following new,
amended or revised standards and interpretations that
have been issued but are not yet effective.

HKAS 1 (Revised)
HKAS 23 (Revised)
HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKAS 32 and HKAS 1
(Amendments)

Presentation of financial statements’

Borrowing costs'

Consolidated and separate financial
statements®

Puttable financial instruments and
obligations arising on liquidation'

Vesting conditions and cancellations'
Business combinations®

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)
HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 8 Operating segments’

HK(IFRIC) — INT 12 Service concession arrangements®
HK(IFRIC) — INT 13 Customer loyalty programmes*
HK(IFRIC) — INT 14 HKAS 19 — The limit on a defined

benefit asset, minimum funding
requirements and their interaction®

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2009.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July,
2009.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2008.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July,
2008.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

The adoption of HKFRS 3 (Revised) may effect the
accounting treatment for business combination for which
the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the
first annual report period beginning on or after 1st July,
2009. HKAS 23 (Revised) may affect the accounting
treatment of borrowing costs recognised on or after the
beginning of the first annual report period beginning
on or after 1st January, 2009. HKAS 27 (Revised)
will affect the accounting treatment for changes in a
parent’'s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not
result in a loss of control, which will be accounted for
as equity transactions. The directors of the Company
anticipate that the application of the other standards or
interpretations will have no material impact on the results
or financial position of the Group.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain
financial instruments, which are measured at fair values,
as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA and include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporated the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.
Control is achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so
as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from their effective dates of acquisition or up
to the effective dates of disposal, as appropriate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies in line with those used by other members of the
Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered
and title has passed.

Watch repair service income is recognised when services
are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight line basis
over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease
are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognised as an expense on a straight line basis
over the lease term.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the Group’s rights to receive payment have been
established.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Investment properties
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation.

On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Depreciation is charged so as to write
off the cost of investment properties using the straight
line method.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use or no future economic benefits are
expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the consolidated
income statement in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes are
stated at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. The property
interest held under an operating lease which was
previously classified as investment properties under the
fair value model is continued to account for as a finance
lease after the transfer.

The land and building elements of a lease of land and
building are considered separately for the purpose of
lease classification, leasehold land which title is not
expected to pass to the lessee by the end of the lease
term is classified as an operating lease unless the lease
payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land
and building elements, in which case, the entire lease is
classified as a finance lease.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The cost of leasehold land and buildings is depreciated
over the shorter of the period of the lease or over their
estimated useful lives of 30 years or 50 years using the
straight line method.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of other
items of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives after taking into account of their
estimated residual values, using the reducing balance
method, at the rate of 20% per annum.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continue use of
the asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item)
is included in the consolidated income statement in the
year in which the item is derecognised.

Impairment losses on tangible assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount
of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight line basis
over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease
are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognised as an expense on a straight line basis
over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to
consolidated income statement on a straight line basis
over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits received
and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense
over the lease term on a straight line basis.

Leasehold land and building

The land and building elements of a lease of land and
building are considered separately for the purpose of
lease classification, unless the lease payments cannot
be allocated reliably between the land and building
elements, in which case, the entire lease is generally
treated as a finance lease and accounted for as property,
plant and equipment. To the extent the allocation of the
lease payments can be made reliably, leasehold interests
in land are accounted for as operating leases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates) at the rates of exchange prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet
date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect
of which gains and losses are recognised directly in
equity, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised directly in equity.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s
foreign operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Company (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date,
and their income and expenses are translated at the
average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if
any, are recognised as a separate component of equity
(translation reserve). Such exchange differences are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the
foreign operation is disposed of.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in
finance costs in the consolidated income statement in
the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in
the consolidated income statement because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax
is calculated using tax rate that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and
is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised based on the tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged or credited
to the consolidated income statement, except when it
relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in
which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Inventories

Inventories, which are finished goods held for sale, are
stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
is calculated on a specific identification basis.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
on the consolidated balance sheet when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on
initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one
of two categories, including loans and receivables
and available-for-sale financial assets. All regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial
liability and of allocating interest income or interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts (including all fees on points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
or payments through the expected life of the financial
asset or financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including trade and other receivables, pledged bank
deposits, and bank balances and cash) are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
any identified impairment losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated or not classified as financial assets
at FVTPL, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity
investments.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
measured at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recognised in equity, until the financial asset is disposed
of or is determined to be impaired, at which time, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity is
removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured, they are measured
at cost less any identified impairment losses at each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at each balance
sheet date. Financial assets are impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial
asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial
assets have been impacted.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment
below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

o default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

° it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there
is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the original effective interest
rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent
periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade and other receivables, where
the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount
of the allowance account are recognised in profit or
loss. When a trade or other receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment losses was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments will not be reversed in profit or loss
in subsequent periods. Any increase in fair value
subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly
in equity. For available-for-sale debt investments,
impairment losses are subsequently reversed if an
increase in the fair value of the investment can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the
recognition of the impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial
liability and of allocating interest income or interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts or payments through the expected life
of the financial asset or financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Bank loans and overdrafts

Interest-bearing bank loans are initially measured at fair
value, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade payables are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset,
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and any cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised directly in equity
is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged,
cancelled or expires. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in
profit or loss.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
scheme, including Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
and the employee’s pension scheme of the respective
municipal government in various places in Mainland
China (the “PRC”) where the Group operates, are
charged as expenses when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options granted to employees on or before 7th
November, 2002, or granted after 7th November, 2002
and vested before 1st January, 2005

The Group chooses not to apply HKFRS 2 “Share-based
payments” with respect to share options granted after 7th
November, 2002 and vested before 1st January, 2005.
The financial impact of share options granted is not
recorded in the consolidated financial statements until
such time as the options are exercised, and no charge
is recognised in the consolidated income statement
in respect of the value of options granted. Upon the
exercise of the share options, the resulting shares issued
are recorded as additional share capital at the nominal
value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise
price per share over the nominal value of the shares is
recorded as share premium. Options which lapse or are
cancelled prior to their exercise date are deleted from
the register of outstanding options.

Share options granted to employees after 7th November,
2002 and vested on or after 1st January, 2005

The fair value of services received determined by
reference to the fair value of share options granted at the
grant date is expensed on a straight line basis over the
vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity
(share option reserve).

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates
during the vesting period, if any, is recognised in profit or
loss with a corresponding adjustment to the share option
reserve.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Share-based payment transactions (Continued)
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
(Continued)

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in the share option reserve
will be transferred to share premium. When the share
options are forfeited after the vesting date or are still
not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in the share option reserve will be transferred
to retained profits.

Segment Information

Business segments

The Group’s operation is sales of goods and is regarded
as a single segment, being an enterprise engaged
in watch trading. The Group’s turnover represents
consideration received and receivable from sales of
watches.

Geographical segments

The Group’s operations are located in Hong Kong, Macau
and the PRC, representing the basis on which the Group
reports its primary segment information. In determining
the Group’s geographical segments, revenues, results,
assets, liabilities, capital additions and depreciation are
attributed to the segment based on the location of the
customers. The following table provides an analysis of
the Group’s geographical segment information.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 43 & B FSER R M+

For the year ended 31st March, 2008 BE—_FEFN\F=H=+—HIFTF
Geographical segments (Continued) thEDE(E)
Turnover Results
E ] ES
2008 2007 2008 2007

—SENF —TTLF SBENF  —TILF
HK$’000 HK$ '000 HK$°000 HK$'000

FET FET FET FEr
Hong Kong &5 2,172,648 2,109,146 180,918 110,685
Macau and the PRC RPN A 749,694 536,768 53,013 37,267
2,922,342 2,645,914 233,931 147,952
Unallocated other income &2 AL E AUz A 7,642 4,049
Unallocated expenses RoBERX (35,469) (25,517)
Finance costs B AN (15,809) (11,153)
Profit before taxation B 5% B4 A 190,295 115,331
Taxation 18 (34,374) (20,457)
Profit for the year F N F 155,921 94,874
Inter-segment sales are charged at the prevailing market DEMEEDIEERMERSE °
rate.
Balance Sheet EEAER
Segment assets Segment liabilities
PEEE PEERE
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE —TTLF ZBENE —TTLF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET FET FET
Hong Kong B8 733,033 644,269 94,844 100,279
Macau and the PRC BP9 N AR 547,504 345,849 29,954 15,737
1,280,537 990,118 124,798 116,016
Unallocated RO 293,794 262,868 287,166 287,152
1,574,331 1,252,986 411,964 403,168
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Other Information Hipgs
Capital additions Depreciation
BN e

2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE —TE+F ZZBENFE —TTLF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$ 000
FET FET FET FET
Hong Kong &5 21,108 6,716 4,620 3,822
Macau and the PRC B K R 19,702 27,010 11,934 7,444
40,810 33,726 16,554 11,266
Unallocated RO — 784 623 766
40,810 34,510 17,177 12,032

The segment assets and capital additions by location of
assets are the same as by location of customers.

Interest income from banks

Imputed interest income from
convertible notes receivables

Dividend income from available-for-
sale financial assets

Gain on disposal of investment
properties

Gain on disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Net exchange gain

Gain arising from changes in
fair value of conversion option
derivative

Repairing service income

Show window rental income

Others
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

B M HRR M

6. Finance Costs Al & B A
2008 2007
ZBENF T LF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Interest on A2
— bank borrowings wholly repayable — BRAEFRLEEERE
within five years ZRITEE 15,809 10,483
— bank borrowings not wholly — BARAFANZHE
repayable within five years BZRITEE = 670
15,809 11,153
7. Profit Before Taxation BRBEATER
2008 2007
—EENFE —TTLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Profit before taxation has been R RT & FIE $0BR -
arrived at after charging:
Directors’ remuneration (note 8) B (HiZE8) 31,811 22,604
Equity-settled share-based payment  ARELE AR BEM 2
expense (BN 1,774 —
Other staff’s retirement benefits Hilk 8 2 RINEFFTE
scheme contributions R 2,774 2,722
Other staff costs E b B B AR 70,111 55,318
106,470 80,644
Auditor’s remuneration % EEN BN & 1,900 1,500
Depreciation for E
— investment properties — REMZE 202 404
— property, plant and equipment — W - WEREE 16,975 11,628
Loss on disposal of convertible notes H & A[AAXE 1 ~ fE U =X
receivables B2 &8 — 599
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEME  HWBERFEZ
and equipment &5 18 — 584
Operating lease rentals in respect of HEAFAE W 2 K&
rented premises e 60,402 33,713

RAKRITEBARAQA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

8.

=

= pvEr L)

AN == 7

il

Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments 8. EELkEEZHME
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 10 ENKEM1I0BEETEAZMEMT -
directors were as follows.
2008 07
)¢ Z3%tE
Retirement ~ Performance- Retirement  Performance-
Salaries  benefits related Salaries benefits related
andother ~ scheme incentive and other scheme  incentive
Fees  henefits contributions honus Total Fees benefs — contributions bonus Total
§eR  ENEA  RBEB ek RGN KR
fie  AfEW  EMR #BRM it B8 AR MR EBE it
HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKSOO0  HKSOO0  HKSOOD  HKSOO0  HKS000
A1 7AT FA1 &1 Far A A FAT Far
(note) (note)
W) (kit)
Execuive directors §1ES
M. Yeung Ming Biu il - 3,031 44 3,12 6,17 = 2886 400 1567 4853
. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis RhREE - 2210 204 3172 5,586 - 1,950 180 1,567 3697
Mr. Fung Kwng Yiu BEREE - 2,275 315 3,172 5,762 — 2,951 312 1,567 4130
Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirey ~ BSlERL - 509 65 3,1 3,745 - 494 57 1,567 2118
M. Lam Hing Lun, Alan HEBLE - 1,403 150 3,171 414 - 1,202 02 783 2,087
Mr. Choi Kwok Yum BEYRE = 1,693 189 31 5,053 - 1,463 162 783 2408
Mr. Chan Che Kwong, William Fy s
(resigned on 2nd April, 2007)  (R-55t%
mAZA
B - - - - - - 1300 120 1,567 2087
Independent non-execuive directors B 722
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson EahEL 108 - - - 108 108 = = = 108
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy FAERT 108 - - - 108 108 - - - 108
Mr. So Kai Lau, Peter ERons 108 - - - 108 108 = = = 108
34 11,121 1,337 19,029 31,811 34 11,546 1333 9401 22,604

Note: The performance-related incentive bonus is determined
as a percentage of the profit for the year before bonus
charge.

All the five highest paid employees of the Group were

executive directors of the Company. Details of their
emoluments were disclosed above.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAHRITEBEABRAR Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments
(Continued)

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to the five highest paid individuals (including directors
and employees) as an inducement to join or upon joining
the Group or as compensation for loss of office. None
of the directors has waived any emoluments during the
year.

Taxation

The charge (credit) comprises: S (Ee) B -
Hong Kong Profits Tax BERENET
Underprovision in prior years BEFERETR
Taxation in other jurisdictions Eth Al ARE R 2 F 18
Underprovision in prior years BEFERETR
Deferred taxation (note 20) IRIERIA (B 72 20)

Hong Kong Profits tax is calculated at 17.5% (2007:
17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

Taxation in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates
prevailing pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations.

Pursuant to the Law of the People’s Republic of China on
Enterprise Income Tax, the income tax rate changed from
33% to 25% from 1st January, 2008.
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= pvEr L)

8.

il

8. EEREEzZME#E)
FRN - AEEWER AN RS HES
(BREESRER)INEAME - FA
INAZE B 5 i A K& F 18 2 i ki
BAE - FABBEESEREEAMNS -
9. BiE
2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
25,700 15,833
285 88
25,985 15,921
8,160 4,114
491 177
8,651 4,291
(262) 245
34,374 20,457
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Of

Taxation (Continued)

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the
profit per the consolidated income statement as follows:

Profit before taxation

Tax at the applicable income tax rate

of 17.5% (2007: 17.5%)

Tax effect of expenses not deductible

for tax purposes

Tax effect of income not taxable for

tax purposes

Utilisation of tax losses not previously

recognised

Tax effect of tax loss not recognised

Effect of different tax rates for
subsidiaries operating in other

jurisdictions

Underprovision in prior years

Others

Tax charge for the year

Dividends

9. BIEE)
AEERET HAlBREFAEKSZRZ
A HERIAT ¢
2008 2007
—EEN\F —EELF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
FR B2 Al v A 190,295 115,331
BIEBAMBHEA7.5%
(ZEE+F 17.5%)
FTEZFIE 33,302 20,183
AR S 2 B iS22
2,687 968
BERBWAZTHE
(3,209) (845)
B AR ERT SR
(197) (616)
KRERRIS BB Z T %
za 108 —
R E A B A RE R 48 2 B
BREIEATRIMEZ
R 688 388
BAEFERETR 776 265
EAh 219 114
REEHIES W 34,374 20,457
10. RE

The final dividend of HK7.5 cents (2007: HK5.5 cents)
per share has been proposed by the directors and
is subject to approval by the shareholders in the
forthcoming annual general meeting.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements o

11. Earnings Per Share 11.
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the
Company is based on the following data:

& B SRR
ez SR S

BRER

il

ARAEBERTAARIEERERR
BERNTIRBATEEHE

2008 2007
—EENE —ETLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Earnings BF
Earnings for the purposes of basic ATESREARREE
and diluted earnings per share &2 ZF 155,921 94,874
2008 2007
—EENFE —TELEF
‘000 ‘000
FiR FH
Number of shares v gE|
Weighted average number of ordinary &tE&E&RREARZF] 2 hitE
shares for the purposes of basic T EmAR 2
earnings per share 306,371 275,253
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary BEBEEBR TE
shares
— share options — EERRAE 11,664 128
— warrants — RIREE 20,188 —
Weighted average number of ordinary & &EERMN 2
shares for the purposes of diluted INEEFEERREE
earnings per share 338,223 275,381

RAKRITEBARAQA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements e

12. Investment Properties

COST

Disposal
At 31st March, 2008
DEPRECIATION

At 1st April, 2006
Provided for the year

At 31st March, 2007
Provided for the year
Eliminated on disposal

At 31st March, 2008

CARRYING VALUE
At 31st March, 2008

At 31st March, 2007

24
At 1st April, 2006 and 31st March, 2007 RIZEZEXFNA—HK

12. REYHE
HK$'000
FET
pi
25,457
- E==H=+—H
HE (25,457)
R-_EEN\F=A=+—H —
E
R-ZZREFMA—H 600
RE G R 404
RZFTLF=A=1+—H 1,004
R [ R 202
o 5 IRp i 8 (1,206)
R=BZ/\F=A=+—H —
BRME{E
R-BEZENF=A=+—H —
R-_EE+F=A=+—H 24,453

The investment properties at 31st March, 2007 were
situated in Hong Kong and were held under long leases.
They had been pledged to a bank to secure the credit
facilities granted to the Group. The fair value of the
Group’s investment properties was HK$27,500,000,
representing the valuation carried out by Greater China
Appraisal Ltd., an independent firm of professional
valuers, on an open market value basis. The valuation,
which conforms to International Valuation Standards,
was determined by reference to market evidence of
transaction prices for similar properties.

There was no allocation between the land portion and
building portion for the above investment properties
as it cannot be made reliably. The above investment
properties were depreciated on a straight line basis at
approximately 1.59% per annum.
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COST
At 1st April, 2006

Currency realignment
Additions

Disposal

At 31st March, 2007
Currency realignment

Additions
Disposal

At 31st March, 2008
DEPRECIATION

At 1st April, 2006
Currency realignment
Provided for the year
Eliminated on disposal
At 31st March, 2007
Currency realignment
Provided for the year
Eliminated on disposal
At 31st March, 2008

CARRYING VALUES
At 31st March, 2008

At 31st March, 2007

13. Property, Plant and Equipment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

= A
=y

15 85 2%
L ez SRR S

13. ¥ - HERRE

Furniture,
fixtures
Land and and Motor

buildings equipment vehicles Total

B HE
T REF &S AE =H
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET TFET FET FET
70,139 66,077 3,006 139,222
41 627 14 682
20,799 12,176 1,535 34,510
— (1,231) (1,228) (2,459)
90,979 77,649 3,327 171,955
2,319 2,933 39 5,291
4,858 35,952 — 40,810
(511) (812) (897) (1,720)
97,645 115,722 2,969 216,336
8,273 41,980 1,955 52,208
5 264 5 274
655 10,549 424 11,628
— (802) (823) (1,625)
8,933 51,991 1,561 62,485
37 1,959 17 2,013
1,659 14,963 53 16,975
(94) (412) (203) (709)
10,535 68,501 1,728 80,764
87,110 47,221 1,241 135,572
82,046 25,658 1,766 109,470
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13.

AR B A R P

il

MEE - WBRRREE)
HRETEREEL I T 3K K&
FEM AEER MBS - METBERE

13. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)
Owner-occupied leasehold land is included in property,
plant and equipment because the allocation between
the land portion and building portion cannot be made
reliably.

The carrying value of property interests ¥ % #% 7 BEEE ST :
comprises:

Properties held under eI ROE ST = //E 3
— long leases in Hong Kong — REBEEZRAPED
— medium-term leases in the PRC — R 2R AR A

14. Available-for-sale Financial Assets

Listed investments WA
— equity securities listed in Hong — BB LT 2 RAFS
Kong (note a) (Hiata)
Unlisted investments ELMIRE
— managed fund portfolio (note b) — EEESIREHE
(et b)
— equity securities (note ¢) — RAZEH(Hitce)

BRI AR - MERREE -

2008 2007
—FENF e
HK$’000 HK$000
FRT FHATE
65,323 61,523
21,787 20,523
87,110 82,046

14, ARHESHEE
2008 2007
—FTNF i
HK$’000 HK$'000
FRT FATE
172 4,272
11,454 9,890
46,917 43,818
58,543 57,980

During the year, the Group disposed of certain
unlisted equity securities with a carrying value of
HK$8,941,000 (2007: HK$24,407,000) resulting in a gain
of HK$1,373,000 (2007: HK$1,631,000) which had been
recognised in the consolidated income statement for the
year.

ANNUAL REPORT 2008 &

RAFEE  AEEHERTIHELEMR
NFE S BRHE{E 48,941,000 (=
T T £ : 24,407,000 7T ) 0 M Uk
% 151,373,0008 jt(= T T £ F:
1,631,000 7)) Wz - WERAFEZ
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

14. Available-for-sale Financial Assets (Continued) 1

RAHRTEEARAR Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Notes:

=

SN e

=

(a) As at the balance sheet date, all the equity securities
listed in Hong Kong are stated at fair values, which have
been determined by reference to bid prices quoted in

active markets.

(b) The managed fund portfolio is managed by professional
investment manager and this portfolio mainly comprises
investment properties. The fund is stated at fair value
provided by the relevant investment manager.

(c) The above unlisted investments in equity securities relate
to investments in two entities. They are measured at
cost less impairment loss at each balance sheet date
because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is
so significant that the directors of the Company are of the
opinion that their fair values cannot be measured reliably.

Trade and Other Receivables

Trade receivables

Balance of consideration receivable
from sale of available-for-sale
financial assets

Property rental and utilities deposits

Property rental prepayments

Advances to apparel suppliers

Advances to suppliers

VAT receivables

Other receivables

il

AHHEEREE®)
Bt :

(a) MHEEH MEEBLWBRAESRY
BAFEAR MAFEDZ2RER
MG EAEBEMETE °

(b) BEBRESKREMATTHIXREKE
ETERE MZREASTIEBRER
A - 2 HIRARIKELIRMIE
H2 R FEANE -

() LMiFEMERAZSTABBKRENE
MEERZIRE HRAARBAEER
RIFLEMBEAZBEAFEM 28
BAKN MSRAFEELNEFH
HABRE RS EE B IRK AR

EFEFE -
15. EZREMEWERIR
2008 2007
—EENE —TTF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
=N 114,203 68,666
FEREHERTHEESHE
EREZ#HK

— 5,304
MERS N ABRRMEIES 8,189 5,442
YRS TN — 3,237
) AR 2 41 7 EA 3R 4,483 5,934
) 4k 8 7 E 3R 1,939 3,357
FEYIE BT 28,737 10,366
Hfth fEURBR 3K 2,513 3,839
160,064 106,145
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

15. Trade and Other Receivables (Continued)

The Group maintains a general credit policy of not more
than 30 days for its customers. The following is an aged
analysis of trade receivables at the balance sheet date:

Age AR

0 to 30 days 0&30H
31 to 60 days 31260H
61 to 90 days 61290 H
Over 90 days 90 B E

More than 89% (2007: 86%) of the trade receivables that
are neither past due nor impaired is recovered within
three months after the balance sheet date. No provision
has been made for the trade receivables as at 31st
March, 2008 (2007: nil).

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balances
are debtors with aggregate carrying amount of
HK$12,057,000 (2007: HK$9,576,000) which are past
due at the reporting date for which the Group has not
provided for impairment loss. The Group does not hold
any collateral over these balances. The average age of
these receivables is 69 days (2007: 56 days).

ANNUAL REPORT 2008 &
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=
N

58

& B SRR
 emmesemes iz SRR S

il

B 5 R AR (E)
AEEHEZPETNBEB0HAZ K
EEREK - WTARGERE ZEUER
R BRER DA

2008 2007
—EEN\F T
HK$°000 HK$'000
FAT FE&ET
102,146 59,090
4,850 6,819
2,217 1.5}
4,990 1,226
114,203 68,666

REARRARREZ B S ERERKT BB
89% (—ZETLF : 86%)NEHEBKR=
BARKE - R -BENF=ZA=+—
B VERESEREFIELEE(Z
TTLFE)

AEBESERKEREHS  BE
#{E 512,057,000 TT(— BT :
9,576,000 7)) Z R ER RN EHRBE
BEBEAEEDRELREBEES -
REBVERZSLEHIT BT REE
Mo ZERUWIRR Z FHRER B69H
—ETLF:66R)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

15.

RAKRITEBARAQA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Trade and Other Receivables (Continued)
Age of trade receivables which are past due but not
impaired

Age BRiER
31 to 60 days 31E60H
61 to 90 days 61290 H
Over 90 days 90 HM £
Total Fobas

The Group will provide fully for any receivables over
365 days because historical experience is such that
receivables that are past due beyond 365 days are
generally not recoverable.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit
risk, with exposure spread over a large number of
counterparties and customers.

Pledged Bank Deposits

At 31st March, 2007, the Group’s pledged fixed deposits
which carried fixed interest rate of 3.8% per annum were
pledged to a bank in respect of the short-term credit
facilities granted by this bank to a subsidiary of the
Company. These short-term credit facilities had not been
utilised and expired during the year ended 31st March,
2008.

Bank Balances and Cash
Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the
Group and short-term bank deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less at fixed interest rate of
1.9% (2007: 3.0%) per annum.

=
AR

2B T 8 R
L ez SRR S

15.
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B 5 R AR (E)
EEHERREEZE S EUARR Z Rk

2008 2007
—EEN\F —ETLF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
4,850 6,819
2,217 1,531
4,990 1,226
12,057 9,576

A& B 5 S E A 8 AR 3B 365 A 2 FE UK
RAREH28EE  AREERRET
AR 18 365 H 2 FE AR S — MR AT UK
@ o

AEBYBEREERREFER 7
EREBROBRZEXZGHFRER -

SR A RITER
R-ZZEZLF=A=+—HB XKEHE
SBITAARRZ —HHBARRHE
HIE B R E I A 3% R 1T 4% B F 7
KIBUFBZEHRER - ZERHE
EREMAPA  YERBE_ZTTN
FZA=+—HLEFERIH -

RITEREES
BITRBEBESEEAESBMFERER
B3 H B & =8 B sk A NI 1% BB F
E19%(ZTZEF : 3.0%):iF B 2R
HSRITIE 3K ©



18. Trade and Other Payables

Trade payables

Payroll and welfare payables

Commission payables

Advances from customers
Renovation work payables

VAT payables
Interest payables

Property rental payables

Other payables

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

B 5 AR

e T & R A& F
FEft RS
QESSE-PA

e BT T2 AR
FE SR (B
FERTRI 2
ANEYE Jithen
HoAth FE S BRK

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at

the balance sheet date:

Age

0 to 60 days
61 to 90 days
Over 90 days

IR

0E60H
61290 H
90 HBA L
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18. EZRHEHMESEIRIK

il

2008 2007
—2TN\F —ETLEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET TAET
80,413 95,212
20,981 10,627
3,422 1,535
2,180 —
930 —
4,710 —
2,405 765
1,962 597
8,650 7,425
125,653 116,061

UTAREERESRNERRZRED

i
2008 2007
— S —ETLEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTET TAET
71,731 82,881
6,771 6,011
1,911 6,320
80,413 95,212
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19. Bank Loans and Overdrafts

Bank overdrafts RITEX
Short-term bank loans RHIRITE R
Secured long-term bank loans BHEMARPRITER
Analysed as: Fa )=
Secured FEEdigiii
Unsecured AR 4

The bank loans and overdrafts are RITERRBZ AR

repayable as follows: HiR(ER -
On demand or within one year JEERKE—FA
More than one year but not exceeding —fF&ERFERN
two years
More than two years but not exceeding RIE&{E A E R
five years
More than five years AFE
Less: Amount due for settlement Ji - R—FERREEEZ
within one year (shown under RIE (B = ED
current liabilities) 4D
Amount due for settlement after one ~ —FER|HEE 2 A
year

SN e

19. RITERREX

il

2008 2007
—BEN\E SEELF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FET
4,326 6,855
263,333 258,762
— 12,413
267,659 278,030
— 12,413
267,659 265,617
267,659 278,030
2008 2007
—EENFE —ZETLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
267,659 266,597
— 980

— 2,940

— 7,513
267,659 278,030
(267,659) (266,597)
— 11,433
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19. Bank Loans and Overdrafts (Continued)

At 31st March, 2007, the Group pledged its investment
properties to a bank to secure the bank loan granted
to the Group. The secured long-term bank loan carried
interest at Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offered Rate (“HIBOR”)
plus 0.6% per annum.

Short-term bank loans of HK$50,000,000 (2007:
HK$123,761,000) are unsecured and carry interest at a
range from HIBOR plus 0.8% per annum (2007: HIBOR
plus 0.6% to 0.8% per annum) and the remaining bank
loans are unsecured carry interest at a range from 5.30%
to 8.15% per annum (2007: 5.22% to 5.58% per annum).

As at the balance sheet date, the Group has the following
undrawn borrowing facilities:

Floating rate AN
— expiring within one year —

ANNUAL REPORT 2008 &
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AR B A R P

il

BITERREX(E)
R-ZBL+E=F=+—H A&EED
MIRITIEBEREYE - UEALEE
ERBTERZER - GERARBE
TEFIR BB IRITRER B INFF =X
0.6%&HE °

%2 HA 4R 17 & 250,000,000 T(= &
T+ 4F : 123,761,00078 7T ) A K K 48
YWiIZFFREBRITRERSI0.8%
ZETLF  RFMNEFBRITRE
KEMEFNE06%E08%):HE MM
HBBRTEREFENEN T530%=
8.15% (=TT L F : LFFE522%
£5.58%):TE °

REEH  AEEBU T RIEIREE B
7 .

2008 2007
—2ENF —ETLEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET TAET
633,195 852,916
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20. Deferred Taxation

The following is the major deferred tax liabilities
recognised and movements thereon during the current
and prior reporting periods:

At 1st April, 2006
Charged to consolidated income
statement for the year (note 9)

At 31st March, 2007 n=
Credited to consolidated income
statement for the year (note 9)

At 31st March, 2008 w=

At 31st March, 2008, the Group had unutilised tax losses
of HK$854,000 (2007: HK$1,359,000) available to set off
against future assessable profits. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of these unutilised tax
losses due to the unpredictability of future profit stream.
Included in unutilised tax losses at 31st March, 2007 are
losses of approximately HK$866,000 that will expire in
2011. All tax losses of the Group at 31st March, 2008
may be carried forward indefinitely.

= AL

20 =|

20.

TELE=A=+—H
PRt NG A RES R (HfiE0)

EENF=ZA=+—H
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IEFER IR
AT RARHRYR I AT RBHEAD
BRCIBEEHARBREEE

Accelerated
tax
depreciation
INEBIETE
HK$°000
FET

141

245

386

(262)

124

RZZEZNF=RA=+—HB x&HEH
WA RS A5 E18854,0008 TT(=
T T A £ : 1,359,000/ 7T ) A] 4 K 85
R RPN o B RBEFERIAR MO
AR - Wiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ
BRELEHBEEE R_TZTLF=H
=t— EZ*@%%%EE&%%K_
T—— @M 2 E1E#866,0008 7T °
AEER _ZENF=ZA=+—BZMH
BRBERERYEE -



e M BHRRNE

For the year ended 31st March, 2008 BE-—_FEE)N\F=HA=+—HIFE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Number
of shares Amount
kil 2 4=| BE
HK$'000
FEIT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each SIREEOC.10 B2
I im AR
Authorised: VAR ¢
At 1st April, 2006, 31st March, 2007 R _-ZZNFMA—H -
and 31st March, 2008 —EEEF=HA=1—
AR=—ZTENF
=A=+—H 500,000,000 50,000
Issued and fully paid: B 21 T&ZESIE
At 1st April, 2006 and 31st March, Eé ZREMNA—HK
2007 :22t¢£ﬁ£+—
H 275,253,200 27,525
Issue of shares upon placement of PABE & 3 I B 251 T A ()
new shares 39,000,000 3,900
Issue of shares upon exercise of AT SR AR e 75
warrants ’*fTHX 6,000,000 600
At 31st March, 2008 RZZET)NF
=A=+—H 320,253,200 32,025
(i)  As announced by the Company on 20th July, 2007, () BRARAR-_ZZTLFLA-+

arrangements were made on 20th July, 2007 for a
private placement to professional and institutional
investors of 39,000,000 new ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each at a price of HK$3.80 per share by
the placing agent. The price of HK$3.80 per share
represents a discount of approximately 18.45% to
the closing market price of the Company’s shares
of HK$4.66 per share as quoted on the Stock
Exchange on 20th July, 2007, the last trading date
prior to the placing. The new shares were issued
on 30th August, 2007 under the special mandate
granted to the board of directors on 27th August,
2007.

During the year, 6,000,000 warrants were exercised
at a subscription price of HK$1.81 per share,
resulting in the issue of 6,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each in the Company.

All the shares issued during the year rank pari passu with
the then existing shares in all respects.

FRET

BHEHh ER_ZEZFTLF LA
“t+HREETHE AREAREIR
% 3.8078 IT 2 B 1K A F £ K i
1% & & A A B & 39,000,000 %
E%Eﬁom%ﬁz%%ﬁﬁo
BRIBOB L ZEBRER_-Z

titﬂ:+mmﬁm5&fm
RSB)ARRA KGR ATAT
ﬁ2§%4%@meFﬁﬁ%
18.45% - IR HPER_ZEZ L F
NA=ZTHEZEBR-_ZZLF\A
—t+EEETEES 2 ERIRESE

7 o

£ - 6,000,000 RIE R B I
ER181IB L ZREEBITE W K
A A AUk i 817 6,000,000 A% & A%
F{E0.108 2 TimAk o

TZFBBRNESTHEERZ

BAERNEZER S -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Equity-settled share option scheme

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed in
the Company’s special general meeting held on
3rd November, 2003, the Company approved and
adopted a Share Option Scheme.

The options of the Share Option Scheme may be granted
to any director of the Company, employee, consultant,
customer, supplier or advisor of the Company or a
company in which the Group holds an interest or a
subsidiary of such company (the “Eligible Persons”), the
trustee of the Eligible Persons or a company beneficially
owned by the Eligible Persons. The purpose of the Share
Option Scheme is to attract and retain quality personnel
and Eligible Persons to provide incentive to them to
contribute to the business and operation of the Company.
The total number of shares available for issue under the
Share Option Scheme is 25,320 shares, representing
0.0079% of the issued share capital of the Company
as at the date of this report. No Eligible Persons shall
be granted an option in any 12-month period for such
number of shares (issued and to be issued) which in
aggregate would exceed 1% of the share capital of the
Company in issue on the last day of such 12-month
period unless approval of the shareholders of the
Company has been obtained in accordance with the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange. The exercisable period is determined by the
directors, which shall not be more than 10 years from the
date of grant. There is no general applicable minimum
period for which the options must be held before it can
be exercised. An offer of the grant of an option shall
be opened for acceptance in writing received by the
secretary of the Company for a period of 21 days from
the Eligible Persons without paying any consideration
upon the acceptance of the offer. The exercise price per
share payable on the exercise of an option equals to the
highest of:

(a) the average closing price per share as quoted in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for the
five business days immediately preceding the date
of grant or (where applicable) such price as from
time to time adjusted pursuant to the Share Option
Scheme;

RHRTEEAER AT Oriental Watch Holdings Limited | ANNUAL REPORT 2008 £
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22. Share-based Payment Transaction (Continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)

(b) the closing price per share as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of
grant; and

(c) the nominal value of the share.

The Share Option Scheme is valid for a period of
ten years commencing on the adoption date on 3rd
November, 2003.

On 4th June, 2007, 11,300,000 share options were
granted to certain employees of the Group under the
Company’s Share Option Scheme. Details of share
options granted in 2007 are as follows:

AR B A R P

il

22. URORERZNRRIS (E)
IREAE B 8(F
(b) BROVRLERREMIEHRE
R BREHE &

(c) MMmEE -
R ZE RN ST =+ —

A=ZRRHA+TFRNBR -

RZZEZF/XAMEA ' 11,300,000 13
BREREAQR CEBREFEIE TS
TRE - KRBT LFHEL 2 BRERF
BT

Exercise price

Date of grant Vesting period Exercisable period per share
RHBEH BEHE AIAT A A BRTEE
4th June, 2007 Nil 4th June, 2007 HK$1.764
—ET+FNAMA i to 3rd June, 2017 1.764 7% 7T
“ETLFRAWNBE-F
—tFXA=H

The market prices of the shares on the dates of which
options were exercised for the period from 29th May,
2007 to 4th June, 2007 ranged from HK$1.74 to HK$1.78
per share.

The estimated fair value of the options granted during the
year under the Share Option Scheme was HK$1,774,000.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22. Share-based Payment Transaction (Continued)

The fair value of options granted under the Share Option
Scheme during the year ended 31st March, 2008 was
calculated using the Black-Scholes pricing model. The
inputs into the model are as follows:

Share price at grant date HK$1.750
Exercise price HK$1.764
Expected volatility 18.3%
Expected life 2 years
Risk-free rate 4.44%
Expected dividend yield 4.57%

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous
two years.

The variables and assumptions used in computing the
fair value of the share options are based on the directors’
best estimate. The value of an option varies with different
variables of certain subjective assumptions.

The Group recognised a share-based payment expense
of HK$1,774,000 for the year ended 31st March, 2008
(2007: nil) in relation to share options granted under the
Share Option Scheme by the Company.

e

22.
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DURGBARERZARRKRE (E)
REBEE-_ZEZEN\F=ZA=+—HILFE
WIREE IR ETER L 2 BREZ AT
BENRAEKEEENGE - HX 26
ABUBIAT

RIFHBEZRKE 1.75078 7T
1T 1.764 57T
FEHR R R 18.3%
78 H 4 51 24
4 [ e 1) 2 4.44%
TEHARR B 2 4.57%
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Z R SLRIEEESE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

TREBEERETRENRFAMTA

The following table discloses movements of the

Company’s share options held by the directors and RAvIERE, 28 -
certain employees during the year:
Number of share options
BREZE
At
1st April, 2006
and
1st April, 2007 At Date of
Name or RZBERE Granted Lapsed 31st March, grant of Exercise
category of mA-RAK during during 2008 share options price per
participant “E%tE the year theyear HA-BENE RERE share Exercisable period
SEERLLER mA—R RERKH REREXY  ZA=t-B REAH BRTEE THESE
HK$
AT
Directors 18,900,000 — (2,700,000) 16,200,000 16.01.2004 1.702  16.01.2004 —
g2 15.01.2014
Other employees - 11,300,000 — 11,300,000  04.06.2007 1.764  04.06.2007 —
EftEE 03.06.2017
Total
@t 18,900,000 11,300,000 (2,700,000) 27,500,000

On 11th June, 2007, the Company entered into two
warrants placing agreements with two independent
subscribers in relation to private placing of an aggregate
of 55,000,000 warrants to the subscribers, at an issue
price of HK$0.02 per warrant, representing an aggregate
subscription price of HK$1,100,000. The warrants entitle
the subscribers to subscribe for new ordinary shares of
the Company of HK$0.10 each at an initial subscription
price of HK$1.81 per share (subject to anti-dilutive
adjustment) for a period of 30 months commencing
from the date of issue of warrants. During the year,
6,000,000 new shares were issued on exercise of the
warrants. Exercise in full of the remaining outstanding
warrants would, under the present capital structure,
result in receipt by the Company of HK$88,690,000 in
subscription monies and the issue of 49,000,000 new
shares. Further details of the warrant issue are set out in
the Company’s announcement dated 11th June, 2007.

RZZEZtFA+—8 ' X2FHE
BBIZETESHRRER0.02ETTRZ
LRE AEF AR E A 55,000,000
MRREFEMER BB L RE AR L
MO RREZFREHE RREER
1,100,000 70 - RFEFE TRE A
REF) - AT B EITRARERE B BIEET 30
BRAZEHBERNZEER181EBTERTR

RAIEREECIOB T ZH LB - F
A 6,000,000 A% ¥ 1% 0 B R 1T R R AR
EFERFEET - ERITZWRARET - &
HITHERT 2 RITERIREZE - ANAF]
7% AT U BR 2 1T 49,000,000 BT I 19 2 32
B8 7UA 4 88,690,000 78 7T © 31T RAMIE
BRE—THBERARAR_ZEEL
FERNAT—BZAM -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24. Operating Lease Arrangements

=]
WIS

At the balance sheet date, the Group was committed
to make the following future minimum lease payments
in respect of rented premises under non-cancellable
operating leases which fall due as follows:

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

After five years

25. Capital Commitments

Capital expenditure contracted
for but not provided in the
consolidated financial statements in
respect of acquisition of property,
plant and equipment

RAHRTEEARAR Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

& B SRR
L ez SRR S

il

24, REPEZHE
REER  AEBEERBEENEED
EZ2RABUHZz £e B E&RHEAB I
UTxERS :
2008 2007
—EENE —EE+F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
—F R 54,421 51,954
E_FTFRHF 37,290 61,744
(BREERMRT)
AF% — 302
91,711 114,000
25. BAREIE
2008 2007
—EENE T
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FET
ERBEYE « BERH
B2 BRI A HBERPRER
AU RERBEZEARA
3
— 2,601
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

At the balance sheet date, the Group was committed
to pay royalties for the usage of a fashion brand for
manufacture and trading of apparels with a minimum
guarantee royalties payment as follows:

Within one year —F RN

In the second to fifth year inclusive FE_EFERF
(BIEEEME)

After five years hF®

The Group was also subject to pay royalties at 6% on
total net wholesales made per annum on top of the above
minimum guarantee royalties.

The Group principally operates defined contribution
retirement schemes for all qualifying employees,
including directors. The assets of the schemes are held
separately from those of the Group in funds under the
control of independent trustees.

The retirement scheme cost represents contributions
payable to the funds by the Group at rates specified in
the rules of the schemes. Where there are employees
who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, the contributions payable by the Group are
reduced by the amount of forfeited contributions.

The Group participates in both a defined contribution
scheme which is registered under the Occupational
Retirement Schemes Ordinance (the “ORSO” Scheme)
and a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF”
Scheme) established under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance in December 2000. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those
of the Group, in funds under the control of independent
trustees.

=N R LR e

AR IE|

BE—FTE)\F=H=+—HIFEF

REER » AEBAGERERRE —K®
oin R DA 4 Ko 4 3 AR £ 1 ST T AR AR - &
ERBRBZ SRR

2008 2007
—EBEN\F —EEE
HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

901 729

5,187 4,450

3,588 5,226

9,676 10,405
B Eill ERFBRTLSN - RERBEIRER

GFBITFEZ 6% ITRH

rEEXZRMARERER(BRIEE
B)RILEBEFEINGTE - ZF5HE
ZEERASE EESRARE - B8
SEFEALES o

R EIRANE A KB ERABIRAE
ELZLRBNZESHK - HEERA
EHREHAAEREZEAE - AR
WA AR AR B B 2 15K -

K& E 2 BIR TR B E R K S G
(TORSO J5t &) &t i 2 5+ mf?—(%’&.ﬁri”
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

The ORSO Scheme is funded by monthly contributions
from both employees and the Group at rates ranging from
5% to 15% of the employee’s basic salary, depending on
the length of service with the Group.

For members of the MPF Scheme, the Group contributes
5% of relevant payroll costs to the MPF Scheme, which
contribution is matched by the employee.

The employees of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries
are members of the state-managed retirement benefits
scheme operated by the PRC government. The
Company’s PRC subsidiaries are required to contribute
a certain percentage of their payroll to the retirement
benefits scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation
of the Group with respect to the retirement benefits
scheme is to make the required contributions under the
scheme.

The total cost charged to the consolidated income
statement of HK$4,111,000 (2007: HK$4,055,000)
represents contributions payable to these schemes by
the Group in respect of the current accounting period.

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt,
which includes the borrowings disclosed in note 19 net
of cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable
to equity holders of the Company, comprising issued
share capital and reserves including retained profits. The
directors of the Company review the capital structure
on an annual basis. As part of this review, the directors
consider the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital. Based on recommendations
of the directors, the Group will balance its overall capital
structure through the payment of dividends, new share
issues as well as the issue of new debt or the redemption
of existing debit.

e M BHRRNE

BEr T\ F=HA=+—HIFEF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4348 B FS 3R R I zE

For the year ended 31st March, 2008 BE-—_FEE)N\F=HA=+—HIFE

Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets BRLE E
Loans and receivables (including
cash and cash equivalents)

Available-for-sale financial assets At ESMEE
Financial liabilities TRBE
Amortised cost BB SR A

Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Group’s major financial instruments include
available-for-sale financial assets, trade and other
receivables, pledged bank deposits, bank balances and
cash, trade and other payables, bank loans and bank
overdrafts. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with
these financial instruments include market risk (currency
risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. The management manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.

Market risk

Currency risk

The Group has limited currency exposure as the
majority of the sales were denominated in the
functional currency of the relevant group entities. The
management conducted periodical review of exposure
and requirements of various currencies, and will consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposures should
the need arises. The management considers the Group'’s
exposure to foreign currency risk is not significant.

Bk YRR (B 1ER
e hFRBEELER)

ST EER
2008 2007
—BEN\F —ETLF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHETT FAET
345,173 247,958
58,543 57,980
355,512 378,977

BEEAREEBRERBE
AEEZIECHIABREAHLEES
BEE B NMEMEBYRER  2EMA
RITFR - RITERERE - EHRHE
AR - RITERRRITEL » %
FLRMTAFBRSMERE - BZF
eRIARBEzZRREEMmSRR(E
KRR MERERIEGERRERR)
EERR &R E SRR - TXE#HFIN
AR EZFRRIBR EEEEER
ERRTER - ARERNENAZE
BUBE 2151 °

HEER
LH AR
MR ABGHEY N AREEER
EEBEE HASEZEERRA
R-EREETHRTSEEE AR
RES  LHEATEEEEEEREA
SNERS - ERERARERZ MR
BRA -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk

in relation to floating-rate bank borrowings and bank

balances. The Group currently does not have an

interest rate hedging policy. However, the management

monitors interest rate exposure and will consider hedging

significant interest rate exposure should the need arise.

The fair value interest rate risk on bank deposits is

insignificant as the fixed and pledged deposits are short-

term.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of Hong Kong Interbank
Offered Rate and benchmark loan rates of financial
institutions set by the PRC arising from the Group’s
borrowings.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for financial
instruments at the balance sheet date. The analysis
is prepared assuming the loan receivables and bank
balances were netted to bank borrowings at the balance
sheet date and net balance was outstanding for the
whole year. A 50 basis point increase or decrease is
used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key
management personnel and represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest
rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower
and all other variables were held constant, the Group’s
profit for the year ended 31st March, 2008 would
increase/decrease by HK$193,000 (2007: profit would
increase/decrease by HK$539,000). This is mainly
attributable to the Group’s exposure to interest rates on
its variable-rate bank borrowings.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
Market risk (Continued)
Other price risk
The Group’s available-for-sale financial assets at each
balance sheet date exposed the Group to equity security
price risk. The management manages this exposure
by maintaining a portfolio of investments with different
risk profiles. The Group’s equity price risk is mainly
concentrated on unlisted equity securities issued by
two private entities. In view of the amount of available-
for-sale financial assets at the balance sheet dates, the
management considers the Group’s exposure to equity
price risk is not significant.

Credit risk

At 31st March, 2008, the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the
Group due to failure to discharge an obligation by the
counterparties, is arising from the carrying amount of the
respective financial assets as stated in the consolidated
balance sheet. In order to minimise the credit risk,
the management of the Group has delegated a team
responsible for determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure
that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts.
In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade debt at each balance sheet date
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings
assigned by international credit standings and state-
owned banks with good reputation.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk
on trade receivables. Its exposure spread over a large
number of counterparties and customers.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29.

RAHRTEEARAR Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group

monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash

equivalents deemed adequate by the management to

finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of

fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors the

utilisation of bank borrowings and ensures compliance

with loan covenants.

The Group relies on bank borrowings as a significant
source of liquidity. As at 31st March, 2008, the Group
has available unutilised short-term bank loan facilities of
approximately HK$633 million (2007: HK$853 million).

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities. For non-
derivative financial liabilities, the table has been drawn
up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group
can be required to pay. The table includes both interest
and principal cash flows.

=
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29. Financial Instruments (Continued)
Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued)
Liquidity and interest risk tables

Weighted average 1-3
effective interest rate months

G BT 4R R Y
ez SRR S

il

29. TRMIAE)
BRRREEEBEREEE)

nEELEE(E)
BB & RFIE RS 7 (E)
Total
undiscounted
3 months Over  cash flows Carrying
tolyear 15 years Syeas  REERE amount

WETHERAE 1388 3EAEIE 155 SENL REAE ke

% HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$ 000
FAT AT AT AT A A
2008 ZEIN\E
Non-derivative financial ~ FfT£4HERE
liabilities
Trade and other payables  BZRERERES NIA TR 80413 7440 = = 87,853 87,853
Bank overdrats B 39%% (note) (i) 4340 - - - 4340 43%
Bank loans - 3.10% —6.57% (note) (A72) 225,621 40715 - - 266,336 263,333
310,374 48,155 — = 358,529 35512
2007 ZB3tE
Non-derivative financial ~ FfTESRERE
liabilites
Trade and other payables B AREMERER N/A NEE 95,212 5,73 - = 100,947 100,947
Bank overdrats BB 4.72% (note) (i) 6,882 = - = 6,862 6,855
Bank loans grEs 3.16% — 5.45% (note) (zt) 153,529 113,053 5,001 9,09 280,673 71,175
255,623 118788 5,001 9,09 388,502 378,977

Note: The management made the best estimation of variable-
rate borrowings with reference to the HIBOR and the
benchmark exchange rate of the People’s Bank of
China as at 31st March, 2008 and 31st March, 2007,
respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements o

29. Financial Instruments (Continued) 29.
Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined as follows:

° the fair value of financial assets with standard terms
and conditions and traded on active liquid markets
are determined with reference to quoted market bid
prices;

o the fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis using prices or rates
from observable current market transactions as
input.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables,
cash and bank balances, trade and other payables, bank
loans and bank overdrafts approximate their respective
fair values due to the relatively short maturity of these
financial instruments. The Group’s bank loans are mainly
variable-rate borrowings which are carrying at prevailing
market rate. The carrying amounts approximate to the fair
value.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30. Principal Subsidiaries

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries, all of
which are limited liability companies and are wholly-
owned by the Company unless otherwise indicated, at

31st March, 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

Name of subsidiary
HWELARERE

La Suisse Watch Company Limited
mTRITAERAR

Oriental Watch Company Limited
RAKRKITAERRDA

Oriental Watch (China) Company Limited *
RART(FEDERRA *

Unex Development Limited *
FUERBRAFA *

Oriental Watch (Macau) Company Limited
RAKRTORP)ERRAR]

Beauty Fashion Limited #
FERBRTERESERATF]

(Shanghai Oriental Watch International
Trading Co., Ltd.) *

ANNUAL REPORT 2008 &

Place of
incorporation/
establishment/
operation
MR/
BRI/ S it B

Hong Kong
B8

Hong Kong
Bk

Hong Kong
R

Hong Kong
Bt

Macau
EPT

British Virgin Islands
RBERHES

PRC
R

A B TS R
L ez SRR S

30. FEMEAT

il

RoBE\FR-FELE=A=F—
A ARAZEEMEAAIGBEHE
A 2B ABRAF - LEAAT
2ERE)HENT

Nominal value

of issued and
fully paid

share capital/
registered capital
BETR
BERAEE/
HEMEAR

HK$1,000
1,0007%7T

HK$1,000
1,000 7T

HK$1,000
1,0007%7T

HK$2
28T

MOP$25,000
25,0002 T

US$100
1003TT

US$200,000
200,000 %7

Principal activities
TEXK

Watch trading
FREH

Watch trading
FREH

Watch trading
and investment
holding
FREFHRIREER

Property holding
RAEYE

Watch trading
FR&H

Apparel business

FRERT

Watch trading for a
term of 50 years
commencing
3rd January, 2001

FREH A-ET
—F—R=Hest
50 F

BH*R1TEEABR AT Oriental Watch Holdings Limited



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

Name of subsidiary

MELRER

BRIV EZBRAF
(Shanghai Key Machine Trading Company
Limited) *

RART(PENESERATA
(Oriental Watch (China) Trading Limited) *

* Indirectly held by the Company.
# 70% indirectly held by the Company.

Place of
incorporation/
establishment/
operation
MR/
BRIL /S it B

PRC
HE

PRC
FE

Shanghai Oriental Watch International Trading Co., Ltd.,
Shanghai Key Machine Trading Company Limited and
Oriental Watch (China) Trading Limited are wholly foreign
owned enterprises established in the PRC.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected
the results or assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result

in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the year, or at any time during

the year.

RAKRITEBARAQA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

= A
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U 7% R 5% B

30. FEMBATE)

Nominal value

of issued and
fully paid

share capital/
registered capital
ERTR
BRERAEE/
EMER

US$200,000
200,000 %7T

US$29,000,000
(2007:
US$21,686,377/
US$29,000,000)

29,000,000 7T
(Z2TF:
21,686,377 £ 7T/
29,000,000 % 75)

Principal activities

FTEEH

Watch trading for a
term of 50 years
commencing
17th October,
2003

FREH A-ET
=Ft+ATLRR
504

Watch trading for a
term of 30 years
commencing 14th
June, 2005

FREHE  AZEZ
BEAATHAR
304

* MARBREERES °
# AR RIEERFH 70% ik ©

EEBRMERTERESZBERAR - £F
BAVESERERTRT(FE)IES

BRARINPBERLIZ 2INEDRE

ERAFBINESRREIZRELAKEER
BMREBEEZARAKBAR - EFR
B MEIEMMEARZFE - Al

BREBD TR

& KB A BN F R RF RIS EHE

ERAREEEBHES

ANNUAL REPORT 2008 &



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Related Party Transactions

As announced by the Company on 25th October, 2007,
the Group acquired an office unit which had been rented
to the Group and used as an office for a consideration of
HK$4,700,000. The vendor of the property is a company
wholly-owned by certain directors, namely Mr. Yeung
Ming Biu, Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis and Madam Yeung
Man Yee, Shirley, and their family members. The fair
value of the property on 30th September, 2007 was
HK$4,700,000, representing the valuation carried out by
Vigers Appraisal and Consulting Limited, an independent
firm of professional valuers. Rental paid by the Group to
the vendor during the year and up to completion of the
purchase and sale transaction was HK$168,000 (2007:
HK$288,000).
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Financial Summary

RESULTS
Turnover

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Total assets
Total liabilities

Total equity

RAHRTEEARAR Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

ES
]

Ak 250 B4 )
BiIA

F N A

BERARE
BERE
BERE

Rt R

B E
o a R R

Year ended 31st March,
BE=A=1+—HLEE

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
—EENE —ZETRF ZTERF —ZZTTLHF ZBENF
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FAET FAET FAET FAET FET
1,876,233 2,041,810 2,022,381 2,645,914 2,922,342
80,207 88,508 79,369 115,331 190,295
(11,577) (14,514) (14,098) (20,457) (34,374)
68,630 73,994 65,271 94,874 155,921
At 31st March,
R=RA=+—8H
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
—EENFE —TTRF ZTTRF —“ETLF ZBBENE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET FEIT FEIT FET
766,494 899,589 1,056,878 1,252,986 1,574,331
(109,385) (185,001) (292,286) (408,168) (411,964)
657,109 714,588 764,592 849,818 1,162,367
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